
THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
2016 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
A G E N D A 

      
DATE:  Wednesday, September 7, 2016 
CLOSED MEETING:    12:15 P.M. 
REGULAR MEETING:  1:00 P.M. 

≠ Denotes resolution prepared  
 

1. Call the Meeting to Order  
 

2. CLOSED ITEMS ≠ 
 
(a) Confidential Verbal Report from Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk regarding litigation 

or potential litigation, including matters before administrative tribunals 
affecting the municipality or local board– 599 Arkell Road – OMB – Liquor 
License Hearing 

(b) Report from Aird & Berlis LLP, dated August 15, 2016 regarding litigation or 
potential litigation, including matters before administrative tribunals affecting 
the municipality or local board and advise that is subject to solicitor client 
privilege, including communications necessary for that purpose - 34 Telfer 
Glen Street 

 
3. Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest & the General Nature Thereof 
 
4. Adoption and Receipt of Minutes of the Previous Meeting ≠ 

 
(a) Council Meeting – August 10, 2016  

 
5. Business Arising Out of the Minutes 
 
6. PUBLIC MEETINGS 

 
     Proposed User Fees 

 
*note this Public Information Meeting will be held on Thursday, September 
8, 2016 at 7:00 p.m. at the Municipal Complex – 7404 Wellington Rd. 34 

 
7. COMMUNICATIONS  
 

1. Nestle Waters Canada – Renewal of Permit to Take Water  
 

(a) Harden Environmental correspondence dated June 13, 2016 regarding PTTW 
– 2016 Renewal  
 

Note: The Renewal of Permit to Take Water for Nestle Waters Canada has 
not yet been posted to the EBR   

Page 1



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
September 7, 2016 MEETING 

  
 

P a g e  | 2 
 

2. Royal Canin Canada Company – 100 Beiber Road 
 

(b) Harden Environmental correspondence dated June 20, 2016 regarding PTTW 
– 2016 Renewal – Royal Canin and attached Environmental Registry Alert  
 
Harden Environmental’s correspondence has been submitted to the 
Ministry. 

3. Canada Post – Proposed Address Changes ≠ 
 

a. Correspondence from Andy Paterson, Manager Government 
Relations/Municipal Engagement, Canada Post, dated Thursday, June 
23, 2016 

b. Correspondence from David G. Pietrobon dated Saturday, July 30, 
2016 

c. Correspondence from Martin Skretkowicz dated Monday, August 1, 
2016 

d. Correspondence from Ian Macneil, Delivery Services, Canada Post 
dated August 19, 2016  

e. Correspondence from Marnie Armstrong, Director, Municipal 
Engagement, dated August 25, 2016 and August 29, 2016 
 

4. St. Marys Cement Inc. (Canada) – Part Lots 24-27, Concession 7 & 2 – License 
Nos. 5520, 5631, 5563  
 

(a) Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry dated June 17, 2016 regarding 
Minor Site Plan Amendments - Note: Site Plan is available for viewing 
in the Clerk’s Office 
 

5. The Warren Paving & Materials Group Limited - Part Lot 23, Concession 1 – 
License No. 10671 
 

(a) Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry dated August 8, 2016 
regarding Minor Site Plan Amendment 
 

6. Puslinch Quality Aggregates leased by CBM - 4313 Sideroad 25 S -  License No. 
17600 
 

(a) Groundwater Science Corp. dated August 17, 2016 regarding Monitoring 
Report Update 
 
Stan Denhoed, Harden Environmental has reviewed the Report and 
does not have any comments. 

Page 2



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
September 7, 2016 MEETING 

  
 

P a g e  | 3 
 

7. Environmental Registry Alert 
 

(a) Environmental Compliance Approval – Dufferin Aggregates – 125 Brock 
Road  
 

8. Proposed Basketball Court in the Arkell Park ≠ 
 

(a) The Optimist Club of Puslinch dated August 8, 2016 
 

9. Power of Being a Girl Conference October 27, 2016 ≠ 
 

(a) YMCA fee waiver request dated August 8, 2016  
 

10.  Fletcher Creek- Greenbelt Signs ≠ 
 

(a) Correspondence from Friends of the Greenbelt Foundation dated August 
17, 2016 and August 30, 2016.  
 

11.  New Comprehensive Zoning By-law 
 

(a) Puslinch Forward, Newsletter #1, dated August 2016.  
 

12.  6th Annual Community Shredding Event 
 

(a) Invitation from Crime Stoppers Saturday, September 10, 2016. 
 

13.  Ontario 150 Community Capital Program Grant ≠ 
(a) Correspondence from Ann D. Caine, Sunrise Resident, dated August 31, 

2016 
 

14. Intergovernmental Affairs≠ 
 

(a) Various correspondence for review.   
 
8. DELEGATIONS / PRESENTATIONS ≠ 
 

1:05 p.m. –  Jason Benn, Chief Fire Prevention Officer, presentation regarding       
                   Classy Lane fire and Research Update  
 
1:25 p.m. – Andreanne Simard, Natural Resource Manager at Nestlé Waters 

Canada presentation regarding Harden Environmental comments to 
the 2016 renewal of the PTTW. ≠ 

Page 3



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
September 7, 2016 MEETING 

  
 

P a g e  | 4 
 

9. REPORTS  

1. Puslinch Fire and Rescue Services 
 

None  

2. Finance Department  

a. REPORT FIN-2016-020 - 2017 Proposed User Fees and Charges ≠ 
 

b. REPORT FIN-2016-022 - 2nd Quarter Financial Summary ≠ 

3. Administration Department   
 

(a) Service Level Meeting Dates: 
 
September 14, 2016 at 1:00 p.m. 
September 15, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. 
October 6, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. 
 

(b) Report ADM-2016-016 – Proposed 2017 Council/Budget Meeting Schedule ≠ 
 

(c) Wellington County Emergency Management Committee Structure Report – 
September 7, 2016 

4. Planning and Building ≠ 
 

a. Chief Building Official Report – July 2016 ≠ 
 

b. Chief Building Official Report – August 2016 ≠ 
 

c. PD-2016-022 Public Meeting – Rezoning Application File D14/CBM – 
2443109 Ontario Inc., Concession 7, Front Part Lots 23-25, Brock Road S. 
≠ 

 
d. PD-2016-023 Public Meeting – Wellington County Official Plan Application 

#OP 2016-05 and Rezoning Application File D14/LEA – Glenn and Mary 
Leachman, Part Lot 23, Concessions 7 and 8, 92 Brock Road S.  ≠ 

5. Roads & Parks Department 
 

None 

Page 4



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
September 7, 2016 MEETING 

  
 

P a g e  | 5 
 

6. Recreation Department  
 
None 

7. Mayor’s Updates  
 

10. NOTICES OF MOTION  
 
 None  
 

11. COMMITTEE MINUTES  
 

(a) Planning and Development Advisory (Committee of Adjustment) Minutes – 
July 12, 2016 

(b) Planning and Development Advisory Committee Minutes – July 12, 2016 
  

12. MUNICIPAL ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
13. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
14. BY-LAWS ≠   

 
a. By-law 058/16 Being a By-Law to stop up and close, declare surplus and 

dispose of the road allowances on Plan 386 
b. By-law 059/16 Being a By-Law to acquire lands on Plan 386 
c. By-law 060/16 to amend By-law 19/85 – Hayden Landscaping and 

Property Maintenance - 7128 Smith Road 
 

15. CONFIRMING BY-LAW ≠ 
 

(a) By-law to confirm the proceedings of Council for the Corporation of the 
Township of Puslinch.  

 
16. ADJOURNMENT ≠ 

Page 5



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
August 10, 2016 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 1 of 8 
 

M I N U T E S 
 

DATE:  Wednesday, August 10, 2016  
TIME:   6:30 p.m. 

 
The August 10, 2016 Regular Council Meeting was held on the above date and called to order 
at 6:30 p.m. in the Council Chambers, Aberfoyle.  
 
1. ATTENDANCE:   

 
Mayor Dennis Lever  
Councillor Matthew Bulmer 
Councillor Susan Fielding  
Councillor Ken Roth  
 
STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: 

 
1. Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk  
2. Paul Creamer, Director of Finance/Treasurer 
3. Don Creed, Director of Public Works and Parks  
4. Kelly Patzer, Development Coordinator 
5. Steve Goode, Fire Chief 
6. Michelle Cassar, Taxation and Office Administrator 

    
OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE 
 
1. Bev Wozniak 
2. Doug & Glenna Smith 
3. Jean & Fred Stahlbaum 
4. Cameron Tuck 
5. Aldo Salis 
6. Barbara Bulmer 
7. Anne Day 
8. Dianne Paron 
9. John Sepulis 
10. K. Lever 
11. Kathy White 
12. Don McKay 
13. Sara Bailey 
14. Gerry & Christine Hayden 
15. Kevin & Charlene Johnson 
16. Paul Sadhra 
17. Jessie Beauclaire 

 
2. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST & THE GENERAL NATURE THEREOF: 

 
None 
 

3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES: 
 

(a) Council Meeting – July 20, 2016  
(b) Closed Council Meeting – July 20, 2016 
(c) Special Council Meeting – July 21, 2016  
(d) Public Meeting Minutes – Zoning Hayden – June 23, 2016 
 
Councillor Fielding requested that staff note in the Council minutes from July 20, 2016 
regarding item 8(4)(b) that Mr. Tsounis clarified that the business intended would be a spa. 
 
Resolution No. 2016-291:  Moved by Councillor Fielding and  

Seconded by Councillor Roth 

Page 6



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
August 10, 2016 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 2 of 8 
 

 
That the minutes of the following meetings be adopted as written and distributed:  

 
(a) Council Meeting – July 20, 2016 
(b) Closed Council Meeting – July 20, 2016 
(c) Special Council Meeting – July 21, 2016 
 
That the minutes of the following meetings be received: 

 
(d) Public Meeting Minutes – Zoning Hayden – June 23, 2016; and 

 
That staff as directed at the July 21, 2016 Council meeting proceed with the development 
of a Concept Plan at a maximum cost of $10,000.00. 
 
CARRIED  

 
4. BUSINESS ARISING OUT OF THE MINUTES: 

 
None 
 

5. PUBLIC MEETINGS:  
 

 
6. COMMUNICATIONS: 
  

1. Aberfoyle Pit #2 Licence No. 5609 – Dufferin Aggregates – Victoria & Wellington 
Road 34 
 
(a) Harden Environmental correspondence dated July 8, 2016 regarding the 2015 

Monitoring Report Review 
 

(b) GHD Limited – 2015 Annual Monitoring Report – Aberfoyle Pit No. 2 
 
 

2. Nestle Waters Canada – Renewal of Permit to Take Water ≠ 
 
(a) Harden Environmental correspondence dated June 13, 2016 – submission of 

comments to the 2016 renewal of the PTTW. 
 

Note: The Renewal of Permit to Take Water for Nestle Waters Canada has not yet 
been posted to the EBR 

 
Resolution No. 2016-292:   Moved by Councillor Roth and  

Seconded by Councillor Fielding 
 
That Council receive the correspondence from Harden Environmental dated June 
13, 2016 regarding the Permit To Take Water – Nestle Waters Canada; and 
 
That staff arrange for Stan Denhoed to attend the September 7, 2016 Council 
meeting regarding this matter. 
 
CARRIED 

 
3. CBM Aggregates Lanci Pit Licence No. 624952 – 7129/7139/7145 Concession 2 

and 4284/4296 Sideroad 25 South 
 
(a) Aercoustics correspondence dated June 30, 2016 regarding the 2016 Acoustical 

Audit. 
 
 

Page 7



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
August 10, 2016 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 3 of 8 
 

4. Puslinch Pit Licence No. 17600 CBM Aggregates – 4313 Sideroad 25 South 
 
(a) Groundwater Science Corp. correspondence dated July 12, 2016 regarding a 

monitoring report update for the period March to June 2016. 
 
 
Stan Denhoed, Harden Environmental has reviewed the Report and notes the 
threshold limits have not been exceeded. 
 

5. Mill Creek Pit Licence No. 5738 Dufferin Aggregates 
 
(a) Monthly Monitoring Report – June 2016 
 
Stan Denhoed, Harden Environmental has reviewed the Report and notes the 
threshold limits have not been exceeded. 
 

6. Canada Post – Proposed Address Changes ≠ 
 

a. Correspondence from Michael Chong, MP dated Wednesday July 27, 2016 
b. Correspondence from David G Pietrobon dated Saturday July 30, 2016 

 
This matter was deferred to obtain additional information from Canada Post. 

 
7. Union Gas Guelph Reinforcement Pipeline Project 

 
a. Correspondence from Stantec dated July 29, 2016.  Notice of Project 

Commencement and preferred route – Wellington Rd 34 to Forestell 

8. Intergovernmental Affairs 
 

Various correspondence for review. 
 

Resolution No. 2016-293:   Moved by Councillor Roth and  
Seconded by Councillor Fielding 

 
That the Intergovernmental Affairs correspondence items listed on the Council 

Agenda for August 20, 2016 Council meeting be received.  

 
CARRIED 

   
7. DELEGATIONS/PRESENTATIONS 

 
7:45 p.m. – Councillor Vacancy Appointment   
 

• Statement on order of proceedings 
• Motion to confirm nominees to be considered for appointment 
• Presentation by each Nominee (Maximum 10 minutes to explain why a nominee 

should be appointed) followed by four questions 
• Voting 
• By-law to appoint a new member of Council will be completed upon consideration 

of all By-laws as noted under Section 14 – By-laws. 
 

Karen Landry advised that two nominees had withdrawn being William Cloutis and Cameron 
Tuck.  Cameron Tuck was in attendance and was provided an opportunity to advise Council 
his reasons for withdrawing. 
 

 
 

Page 8



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
August 10, 2016 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 4 of 8 
 

Resolution No. 2016-294:   Moved by Councillor Fielding and  
Seconded by Councillor Roth 

 
That the following persons, who have indicated in writing that they are legally 
qualified to hold the office of Councillor and consented to accept the office if they are 
appointed to fill the vacancy of Councillor, be considered for appointment to fill such 
vacancy: 
 
• Antonio Duscio 
• Kevin Johnson 
• Paul Sadha 
• John Sepulis 
• Patrica Von Holstein-Rathlou 
 
CARRIED 
 

The voting process regarding the appointment of a member of Council was conducted in 
accordance with the Township’s Council Vacancy Policy. 
 
Refer to Item 14(h). 

 
 

8. REPORTS: 
 

1. Puslinch Fire and Rescue Services  
 

None. 
        

2. Finance Department  
 

(a) Report FIN-2016-019 Amendment to 2016 Final Tax Levy By-law 
 
Resolution No. 2016-295:   Moved by Councillor Bulmer and  

Seconded by Councillor Fielding 
 
That Report FIN-2016-019 regarding an amendment to the 2016 Tax Levy By-law be 
received; and 
 
That Council enact a By-law to amend Schedule 5 of By-law 31/16 in accordance 
with Report FIN-2016-019. 
 
CARRIED 
 

(b) Report FIN-2016-020 – 2015 MPMP – To be distributed under separate cover on 
Monday, August 8, 2016) 
 
This report was withdrawn by staff. 

3. Administration Department   
(a) Service Level Meeting Dates  

 
September 14, 2016 at 1:00 p.m. 
September 15, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. 
October 6, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. 
 
Discussion regarding a potential change in the above date(s) was deferred to 
September 7, 2016 in order to include the new member of Council in the discussion. 

Page 9



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
August 10, 2016 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 5 of 8 
 

 

4. Planning and Building  
 
(a) County of Wellington Report dated August 3, 2016 – Zoning By-law Amendment – 

Hayden – 7128 Smith Road, Part of Lots 24 and 25, Concession 3 
 
Resolution No. 2016-296:   Moved by Councillor Fielding and  

Seconded by Councillor Bulmer 
 
That Council receive County of Wellington Planning and Development Department 
Report – Hayden – 7128 Smith Road, Part of lots 24 and 25, Concession 3; and 
 
That Council direct staff to bring forward a by-law to amend By-Law Number 19/85, 
as amended, in accordance with the draft By-law attached to the County of 
Wellington Planning and Development Department – Hayden – 7128 Smith Road, 
Part of lots 24 and 25, Concession 3 – Zoning By-Law Amendment Report dated 
August 3, 2016.  

 
CARRIED 

 

5. Roads & Parks Department 
 

None. 
 

6. Recreation Department  
 
None.   

7. Mayor’s Updates  
 
(a) Correspondence from the Ministry of Municipal Affairs dated July 21, 2016. 
 

 
9. NOTICE OF MOTION:  

  
None.  

 
10. COMMITTEE MINUTES 

 
 

11. MUNICIPAL ANNOUNCEMENTS 
       

(a) Councillor Bulmer attended the funding announcement at Nestle.  Councillor Bulmer 
noted it was a good opportunity to meet other people that are interested in this 
initiative.  Councillor Bulmer indicated Nestle announced they donated $460,000 to 
the University of Guelph to conduct leading-edge groundwater research in 
Wellington County. 

 
(b) Councillor Fielding advised that Sunday September 4, 2016 the Puslinch Lake 

Conservation Association will be holding their annual Ho-down for anyone that would 
like to attend. 

 
(c) Councillor Fielding indicated she recently attended a Hamilton Conservation meeting 

where it was announced there is now a bus service run by private citizens to assist 
the public to view Webster’s Falls.  All of the other parking in the area has been 
eliminated.  Councillor Fielding advised that there have been several rescues 
recently due to inappropriate actions by tourists.  

Page 10



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
August 10, 2016 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 6 of 8 
 

 
(d) Mayor Lever advised he also attended the event where Nestle’s announced the 

donation to the University of Guelph where the funds will go to the G360 Centre for 
Applied Groundwater Research and will support its bedrock groundwater research 
program. Mayor Lever noted that opportunities available through NSERC and the 
FCM Green Municipal Fund were also explored but this type of research currently 
does not qualify under the FCM program.  Mayor Lever advised that FCM is 
currently looking at expanding the types of initiatives supported by its environmental 
program which may benefit these type of initiatives in the future. 

 
12. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  

 
None.  

 
13. CLOSED MEETING 

 
Council was in closed session from 6:31 p.m. to 6:45 p.m.  
Council recessed from 6:46 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. 
 
 

Resolution 2016-297     Moved by Councillor Bulmer and  
Seconded by Councillor Fielding 

 
That Council shall go into closed session under Section 239 of the Municipal Act for 

the purpose of: 

 
(a) Confidential Verbal Report from Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk regarding litigation or 
potential litigation, including matters before administrative tribunals affecting the 
municipality or local board and advice that is subject to solicitor client privilege, 
including communications necessary for that purpose – Reid – 7827 Wellington Rd 
36 – Normal Farm Practices Board Hearing 
 
(b) Confidential Verbal Report from Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk regarding litigation or 
potential litigation, including matters before administrative tribunals affecting the 
municipality or local board and advice that is subject to solicitor client privilege, 
including communications necessary for that purpose – 599 Arkell Road – OMB – 
Minor Variance Appeal 

 
CARRIED 
 
Resolution 2016-298    Moved by Councillor Bulmer and  

Seconded by Councillor Roth 
 

That Council move into open session. 
 
CARRIED 

 
 

(a) Confidential Verbal Report from Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk regarding litigation or 
potential litigation, including matters before administrative tribunals affecting the 
municipality or local board and advice that is subject to solicitor client privilege, 
including communications necessary for that purpose – Reid – 7827 Wellington 
Road 36 - Normal Farm Practices Board Hearing  

 
Resolution 2016-299     Moved by Councillor Fielding and  

Seconded by Councillor Bulmer 
 

That Council receive the Confidential Verbal Report from Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk, 
regarding litigation or potential litigation, including matters before administrative 

Page 11



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
August 10, 2016 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 7 of 8 
 

tribunals affecting the municipality or local board and advice that is subject to 
solicitor client privilege, including communications necessary for that purpose – Reid 
7827 Wellington Rd 36; and  
 
That staff proceed as directed.  
  
CARRIED 

 
(b) Confidential Verbal Report from Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk regarding litigation or 

potential litigation, including matters before administrative tribunals affecting the 
municipality or local board and advice that is subject to solicitor client privilege, 
including communications necessary for that purpose – 599 Arkell Road – OMB – 
Minor Variance Appeal 

 
 

Resolution 2016-300     Moved by Councillor Roth and  
Seconded by Councillor Bulmer 

 
That Council receive the Confidential Verbal Report from Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk, 
regarding litigation or potential litigation, including matters before administrative 
tribunals affecting the municipality or local board and advice that is subject to 
solicitor client privilege, including communications necessary for that purpose – 599 
Arkell Road. 
  
CARRIED 

 
14. BY-LAWS  

 
(a) By-law 48/16to amend By-law Number 19/85 - Tsounis Capital Investments Ltd – 

40 Brock Rd S 
(b) By-law49/16 to amend By-law Number 19/85 – J2K Capital Inc – East of 227 Brock 

Rd 
(c) By-law 50/16to amend By-law Number 19/85 – Krayishnik and Tschanz – 6643 and 

6637 Concession 2 
(d) By-law 51/16to amend By-Law 19/85 – Noor Associates Ltd – 7456 McLean Rd 

West 
(e) By-law 52/16to repeal By-law 37/16 being a By-law to authorize the entering into of 

an Agreement with John Hamilton (Note:  John Hamilton has advised he no 
longer wishes to proceed with the use of Township lands.) 

(f) By-law 53/16to appoint a Deputy Clerk 
(g) By-law 54/16to amend the 2016 Tax Levy By-law 31/16 
(h) By-law 55/16to appoint a Councillor 

 
 
Resolution 2016-301     Moved by Councillor Roth and  

Seconded by Councillor Bulmer 
 

That the following By-laws be taken as read three times and finally passed in open 
Council: 
 
 
(a) By-law 48/16 to amend By-law Number 19/85 - Tsounis Capital Investments Ltd 
– 40 Brock Rd S 
(b) By-law 49/16 to amend By-law Number 19/85 – J2K Capital Inc – East of 227 
Brock Rd 
(c) By-law 50/16 to amend By-law Number 19/85 – Krayishnik and Tschanz – 6643 
and 6637 Concession 2 
(d) By-law 51/16 to amend By-Law 19/85 – Noor Associates Ltd – 7456 McLean Rd 
West 

Page 12



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
August 10, 2016 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 8 of 8 
 

(e) By-law 52/16 to repeal By-law 37/16 being a By-law to authorize the entering 
into of an Agreement with John Hamilton  
(f) By-law 53/16 to appoint a Deputy Clerk 
(g) By-law 54/16 to amend the 2016 Tax Levy By-law 31/16 
(h) By-law 55/16 to appoint a Councillor – John Sepulis 

 
CARRIED  

 
15. CONFIRMING BY-LAW  

 
(a) By-Law to confirm the proceedings of Council for the Corporation of the Township of 

Puslinch  
 

Resolution 2016-302:   Moved by Councillor Bulmer and  
  Seconded by Councillor Roth 
 
That the following By-law be taken as read three times and finally passed in open 
Council: 
 
By-Law 56/16 being a by-law to confirm the proceedings of Council for the 
Corporation of the Township of Puslinch at its meeting held on the 10th day of 
August, 2016. 
 
CARRIED  

 
16.  ADJOURNMENT: 
 

Resolution No. 2016-303:     Moved by Councillor Roth and  
            Seconded by Councillor Bulmer 
 
That Council hereby adjourns at 8:59 p.m. 
    
CARRIED 

 
   ________________________________________ 

    Dennis Lever, Mayor 
  

   
 ________________________________________ 

  Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk 

Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



For more information please contact Mr. Robert Kelly, CBCO RASDT, Chief Building 
Official, Township of Puslinch, 519-763-1226 x216 or rkelly@puslinch.ca.  Please also visit 
the Township’s website at www.Puslinch.ca for future updates related to the project.

Puslinch is Preparing a New 
Comprehensive Zoning By-Law
The Township of Puslinch is subject to Zoning By-law 19/85, 
which is dated and has been subject to numerous site 
specific amendments over the years.  Therefore, in order 
to implement new tools and create a more contemporary 
regulatory document, the Township has initiated a new 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law Project. 

A new By-law will be of benefit to Township Staff, residents 
and developers by: creating opportunities for economic 
growth and redevelopment; protecting important natural 
features, heritage resources and agricultural lands; and 
addressing unique local needs.

In fact, this initiative couldn’t come at a better time.  With 
the recent completion of the Township’s Community Based 
Strategic Plan, as well as the “Our Corridor” Community 
Improvement Plan, and other recent strategic planning 
exercises, Council, Staff and members of the community 
have started to articulate their vision for the Township over 
the next 5 to 10 years, and beyond.  

The Comprehensive Zoning By-law Project will help the 
community determine how to achieve this vision, in part, 
through the implementation of zoning approaches and 
tools.

Check out the following resources for 
more information about Zoning in 
Ontario, and the Township:

A Citizen’s Guide to Zoning 
(prepared by the Ministry of Municipal 
Affairs and Housing) can be obtained 
here: http://www.mah.gov.on.ca/
Page1758.aspx

The Township’s existing Zoning 
By-law can be found here:
http://www.puslinch.ca/en/living-here/
Zoning.asp

Listen to the “Cities Alive” Podcast 
about Zoning (Zoning Out! Parts 1 and 
2), prepared by the Ontario Profession-
al Planners Institute (OPPI), which can 
be found here: http://pdcentre.ca/
citiesalive/

What is a Zoning By-Law?
A Zoning By-law is a legal document required by the Plan-
ning Act, which is used by the Township to control the use 
of land.  Regulations in the Zoning By-law, state precisely:

•  The types of uses and buildings that may be permitted  
    on a lot;
•  Where buildings or structures may be located on a lot; 
•  The required size and dimensions of a lot; and
•  Building heights, parking requirements, and setbacks that  
    must be met.

The Township’s Zoning By-law is intended to manage future 
development and to protect property owners from con-
flicting land uses.  It can also help encourage transition and 
change, and help implement the goals, objectives, and 
policies of the Official Plan. 

Puslinch Forward 
will result in a 

contemporary 
zoning by-law that 
can help Puslinch 
create the kind of 

future it wants.

i

NEWSLETTER #1 - AUGUST 2016
Puslinch Forward
New Comprehensive Zoning By-Law Project

           Want More Information?

Page 54



For more information please contact Mr. Robert Kelly, CBCO RASDT, Chief Building 
Official, Township of Puslinch, 519-763-1226 x216 or rkelly@puslinch.ca.  Please also visit 
the Township’s website at www.Puslinch.ca for future updates related to the project.

PHASE
1

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

Background 
Analysis and 
Issues Identification

PHASE
2

Preliminary 
Consultation

PHASE
3

Discussion Paper

PHASE
4

First Draft Zoning 
By-Law Preparation

PHASE
5

Consultation on 
Draft Zoning By-Law

PHASE
6

Revised (Draft) 
Zoning By-Law and 
Report

PHASE
7

Statutory Public 
Meeting and 
Presentation to 
Council

PHASE
8

Passing of New 
Comprehensive 
Zoning By-Law

What Will the Zoning By-Law Project 
Address? 

The Township has retained a team of consultants from 
Stantec Consulting Ltd., and MLS Planning Consulting.  
The consultants will assist Staff, Council, and members 
of the community create a new comprehensive Zoning 
By-law that:

1.  Implements Provincial policies and County of 
     Wellington Official Plan policies;
2.  Implements other key planning documents, like the         
     Township’s urban design guidelines;
3.  Is flexible and encourages economic growth and   
     redevelopment;
4.  Is contemporary, modern, and implements         
     new tools and best practices;
5.  Eliminates duplication and redundancy; and
6.  Is user-friendly and easy to understand.

How Can You Get Involved?
Community engagement is going to be a big part of 
the new Zoning By-law project.  We are inviting every-
one to get involved in the process and learn about 
zoning in Puslinch and what it means for your property.  
A preliminary Public Information Session is being held 
on October 20th, 2016 to share information and get 
preliminary feedback on issues that can be addressed 
through zoning.  Please join us!

The Process
The Township’s new Comprehensive Zoning 
By-law Project involves an 8-Phase Work 
Plan that is anticipated to be complete by 
mid-2017.  The following figure has been 
prepared to summarize key project phases, 
steps, and timing.

Comprehensive Zoning 
By-law Project

PUBLIC INFORMATION 
SESSION #1

Date: Thursday October 20th, 2016
Time: 6:00 to 8:00pm

Location: Puslinch Community Centre

Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



CLASSY LANE FIRE………. 

From this 

To this in a matter of a few hours 

Page 114



CLASSY LANE 
REBUILDS 

Now known as Barn 6 

Page 115



• new Haven Fire Suppression 
Safety Device  

• door closures installed 

• all appliances in one room and 
space heaters are not permitted 

• detection devices inside and 
warning strobes and horn on the 
outside of the buildings 

 

 

 

NEW FIRE SAFETY FEATURES INSTALLED….. 

Page 116



NEW FIRE SAFETY FEATURES INSTALLED….. 

The barns were already 
equipped with conduit and 
proper lighting 

Page 117



MOVING ON…. 

• Barns are now safer 
• All appliances are in a room controlled by a 

door closure. 
• In the stable areas, there are minimal 

potential ignition sources 
• Leading the path in fire safety, for rural 

buildings. 
 

 

Page 118



WHAT WE ARE DOING ABOUT BARN FIRE SAFETY? 

Page 119



BARN INSPECTIONS AND PARTNERS 

 Puslinch Fire and  Rescue Service (PFRS) is conducting barn 
inspections for various members of the township 

 These are friendly suggestions as the fire code is very limited 
when it comes to these types of buildings 

 Working with Insurance agencies as well as the University of 
Guelph Equine Division to have a better across the board 
checklist and consistent messaging for barn fire safety 

 For the most part what we are seeing is that building owners are 
doing a pretty good job, and are very receptive to the 
suggestions. 
 

 

Page 120



CONDUCTING RESEARCH 

What better way to learn about 
something then to do it! 
PFRS worked closely with….. 
 
• Colin Smith – Videographer 

 
• Beth Weckman – University of 

Waterloo Professor 
 

• Speers Family 
 

Page 121



RESULTS….. 

Many could not believe how quick the barn 
burnt. 

Page 122



TEMPERATURE READINGS 

Page 123



OFMEM INVESTIGATION RESULTS……. 
Waiting patiently for the results. 

Page 124



RESEARCH VIDEO 

Page 125



Township of Puslinch 
7404 Wellington Road 34 

Guelph, ON, N1H 6H9 
T: (519) 763 – 1226 
F: (519) 763 – 5846 

www.puslinch.ca 

Delegate Request 

Meeting Date: 

Applicant Name: 

Mailing Address:  

Email Address: 

Telephone Number: 

Purpose of delegation (state position taken on issue, if applicable): 

1 

Applicant Information:

Page 126



I am submitting a formal presentation to accompany my delegation: 

Yes: No:

I will require the following audio-visual equipment:    

PowerPoint: 

Note: Delegations are permitted to speak for 10 minutes. Your form or letter 
must be received 24 hours before the preparation of the Council agenda.  This 
usually means at least one week prior to the Council meeting.

Personal Information collected on this form is collected under the authority of the 
Municipal Act and will be used only for the purposes of sending correspondence 
relating to matters before Council and for creating a record that is available to the 
general public in a hard copy format and on the internet in an electronic format in 
accordance with the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy 
Act. Questions regarding the collection of this information may be directed to the 
Township Clerk’s office.  

The Township of Puslinch is committed to providing accessible formats and 
communication supports for people with a disability. If another format would 
work better for you, please contact the Township Clerk’s office for assistance.  

2 

Page 127



1 
 

REPORT FIN-2016-020 
 

TO:   Mayor and Members of Council 

FROM:  Paul Creamer, Director of Finance/Treasurer 

MEETING DATE: September 7, 2016 

SUBJECT:  2017 Proposed User Fees and Charges  
  File No. C01 FEE 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
That Report FIN-2016-020 regarding the 2017 Proposed User Fees and Charges be 
received; and 
 
That staff report back on the results of the Public Meeting to be held on September 8, 
2016. 

DISCUSSION 

Purpose  
 
The purpose of this report is to provide Council with the proposed changes to the User 
Fees and Charges By-law. 
 

Background 
 
In addition to property tax revenues, municipalities may charge for goods and services, 
such as recreational programs, development applications, building permits, etc. through 
authority which is set and approved by a By-law adopted by Council. 
 
There were significant changes to the User Fees from 2015 to 2016 in order to reflect the 
costs of providing the services while aligning the fees with surrounding municipalities. 
There are only a few minor changes being recommended this year. In last year’s report 
there was a comparison of all fees to surrounding municipalities provided, this task should 
be completed every 3-4 years when a comprehensive review of the Township’s User Fees 
is completed.  

Page 128



2 
 

The proposed fees have been amended to appropriately reflect the cost of providing 
services by taking into consideration how processes have changed from the previous 
by-law and any projected cost increases. The 2017 projected Consumer Price Index 
inflation rate of 2.0% based on Ontario Ministry of Finance1. 

The following is an outline of the proposed changes to the User Fees by department: 

 Administration 
o No changes.  

 Finance 
o No Changes 

 Corporate 
o No Changes 

 Public Works 
o No Changes 

 Fire and Rescue Services 
o No Changes 

 Building 
o The Building Code Act requires that the total amount of building permit 

fees meets the total costs for the municipality to administer and enforce 
the Building Code Act and Regulations. Building permit fees were 
established to fully recover the Township’s cost of providing building 
permit services, including an allocation of administrative overhead/indirect 
costs. Any surplus revenue from building permit fees is transferred to a 
reserve fund, to be drawn upon in years of declining building activity. 

o Therefore, it is recommended that the majority of the fees included in the 
Building department appendices be increased by the 2016 projected 
Consumer Price Index inflation rate of 2.0% based on Ontario Ministry of 
Finance and Statistics Canada. 

o There are a few amendments to fees being proposed besides the 2% 
adjustment for CPI: 
 
 Construction – New Buildings & Additions – Prefabricated 

Homes (New) 
 Construction – New Buildings & Additions – Residential 

(Amended) 
 
The previous user fee by-law had separate rates for Single Family 
Dwellings under and over 225m2. It is proposed that the threshold 
be removed and for a new user fee for Prefabricated Homes be 
created. 
 
The threshold of these fees was set to 225m2 to accommodate 
smaller homes that require fewer inspections such as a 

                                                            
1 http://www.fin.gov.on.ca/en/budget/ontariobudgets/2016/ch3a.html 

Page 129



3 
 

prefabricated home. Prefabricated homes (or Site Assemble and 
Factory-Built Buildings) are required to meet a variety of CSA 
requirements prior to being delivered.  

 
 

 Reactivate Permit Application (New) 
 
This is a new fee for 2017. The fee will be applied to permit 
applications with no activity for six months. The fee is being 
introduced to cover administrative costs for maintaining the active 
application. The amount of the fee has been set at $156.00 which is 
equal to the related fees of: 

 Reactivate Abandoned Permit 
 Revision to a Permit 
 Transfer of Permit 
 Re-inspect works not ready 

 
 Re-inspect code violations/deficiencies 

 
This fee, previously at $76.00, has been increased to $156.00. This 
is to reflect that the inspection that occurs is no different than a full 
inspection and therefore should be set equal to the cost of the other 
inspection types at $156.00. 
 

 Special Inspection Fee – Removed 
 
This fee has been removed from the schedule because there 
should never be a case in which a “Special Inspection” occurs. 
Each inspection that occurs will fall into one of the other inspection 
categories.  
 

 Planning and Development 
o Legislation 

 Section 69 (1) of the Planning Act stipulates that planning 
application fees be designed to meet only the anticipated costs to 
the municipality. The application fees set out in Schedule A to this 
report for minor and standard zoning by-law amendment 
applications include an estimate of the anticipated costs associated 
with processing these applications. The anticipated costs include 
disbursements, third party fees, and staff time involved in 
processing these applications based on applications recently 
completed or currently in progress. This provides an applicant with 
an understanding of the total fees payable to the Township for the 
processing of a zoning by-law amendment application. This is in 
accordance with Section 69(1) of the Planning Act.  

Page 130



4 
 

o There are no changes proposed to the fees for 2017 besides adjustments 
for CPI. However, the fees implemented for Zoning By-law Amendments 
are going to continue to be monitored for the remainder of 2016 and 2017 
to ensure they are appropriate. 

 By-Law 
o Grading – Pool Enclosure Permit (Removed) 

 The Township is no longer going to require the submission of 
grading related to pool enclosures.  

 

o Pool Enclosure Permit 
 The fee has been reduced from $357.00 to $210.00. The decrease 

is to reflect the cost of issuing a pool enclosure permit.  
 

o Site Alteration Permit Service Fee 
 The measure of the charge is being changed from per tonne to 

cubic metres.  
 The change is being proposed because Township staff have no 

ability to measure tonnage, whereas, cubic metres can be 
calculated using drawings.   

 The fees related to site alterations will be further evaluated during 
the review of the Site Alteration By-law No. 31/12. 

 

 Parks  
o There are no changes to the fees within Parks. However, for the ball 

diamond rentals the Township will no longer be providing dragging and 
lining. 

o As per Report REC-2015-011 – “Agreement with Calvary Baptist Church 
and the Puslinch Minor Soccer Club”, it is recognized that further financial 
analysis on user fees will be required once decisions are made regarding 
recommendations outlined in the Recreation and Parks Master Plan and 
the Puslinch Community Centre Parks Concept.  

o It is staff’s objective to implement standardized recovery rates for all clubs 
that operate within the Township. 	

 

Page 131



5 
 

 Optimist Recreation Centre 
o Gymnasium Rental 

 An increase of 4% has been applied (from $26/hour to $27/hour).  
 There was no increase from 2015 to 2016 and the 4% increase 

represents the CPI for 2016 and 2017 combined. 
o The fees are currently being reviewed as part of the ORC Pad Committee 

and depending the recommendations, the bylaw as presented will be 
amended. It is anticipated the ORC Pad Committee will be reporting back 
to Council in October 2016. 

 Puslinch Community Centre 
o No Changes 

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
The fees in the User Fees and Charges By-law will be incorporated in the 2017 Operating 
Budget.  

APPLICABLE LEGISLATION AND REQUIREMENTS  
 
Section 391(1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c. 25, as amended, a municipality 
may pass By-laws imposing fees or charges for services or activities provided or done by 
or on behalf of it, for costs payable by it for services or activities provided or done by or 
on behalf of any other municipality, and for the use of its property including property under 
its control. 
 
Section 7(1) of the Building Code Act, 1992, S.O. 1992, c. 23, as amended, provides that 
a municipality may pass By-laws imposing fees and charges.  
 
Section 69 of the Planning Act, R.S.O. 1990, c.P.13, as amended provides that the 
Council of a municipality may by By-law establish a tariff of fees for the processing of 
applications made in respect of planning matters. 

ATTACHMENTS 
 
Schedule A: Proposed User Fees and Charges By-law 
 

Page 132



 

 

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
 
      BY-LAW NO   XX/16 

 

 

 

A by-law to permit the Municipality to impose 
fees or charges with respect to services or 
activities provided, related costs payable, and 
for the use of its property. 

WHEREAS Section 391(1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c. 25, as amended, a 
municipality may pass By-laws imposing fees or charges for services or activities 
provided or done by or on behalf of it, for costs payable by it for services or activities 
provided or done by or on behalf of any other municipality, and for the use of its 
property including property under its control; and 
 
WHEREAS Section 7(1) of the Building Code Act, 1992, S.O. 1992, c. 23, as amended, 
provides that a municipality may pass By-laws imposing fees and charges; and 
 
WHEREAS Section 69 of the Planning Act, R.S.O. 1990, c.P.13, as amended provides 
that the Council of a municipality may by By-law establish a tariff of fees for the 
processing of applications made in respect of planning matters; and 
 
WHEREAS The Council of the Corporation of the Township of Puslinch deems it 
appropriate to update the Township’s User Fees and Charges By-law.  
 
NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the Township of Puslinch enacts 
as follows: 
 

1. For the purpose of this by-law: 
 

a.) “Costs” means any and all disbursements incurred by the municipality, and 
includes, but is not restricted to, any registration costs, title search costs, 
corporate search costs, survey costs, reference plan costs, advertising costs, 
outside counsel fees, paralegal fees, site inspection costs and any applicable  
taxes including P.S.T. and H.S.T.;  
 

b.) “Property Owner” includes the registered owner of property or any person, firm 
or corporation having control over or possession of the property or any portion 
thereof, including a property manager, mortgagee in possession, receiver and 
manager, trustee and trustee in bankruptcy; 

 
c.) “Township” means the Corporation of the Township of Puslinch. 

 
2. Any person requesting, applying or utilizing the services or approvals listed in the 

attached schedules and forming part of this by-law shall pay the fees listed for 
that service or approval as set out in the attached schedules. 
 

3. These fees are applicable to residents and non-residents at the rates noted 
unless there is a specified exemption in the attached schedules. 
 

4. No request by any person for a service or approval listed in the attached 
schedules shall be acknowledged or performed by the Township unless and until 
the person requesting the service or approval has paid the fee or charge for the 
service or approval as set out in the attached schedules, unless noted otherwise. 
 
 

SCHEDULE A to Report FIN-2016-020. 

Page 133



 

 

5. The Township may request a deposit of up to fifty percent (50%) of the applicable 
fee or charge in certain user fees and charges as noted in the attached 
schedules. 
 

6. All Township accounts and invoices are due and payable when rendered. 
 

7. All unpaid fees or charges imposed by this By-law on a person constitute 
a debt of the person to the municipality. 

 
8. The Treasurer shall add the fees and charges imposed pursuant to this by-law to 

the tax roll for any real property in the Township for which all of the property 
owners are responsible for paying fees and charges under this by-law and collect 
them in the same manner as municipal taxes in accordance with Section 398 of 
the Municipal Act, 2001 S.O. Chapter 25 as amended.  
 

9. If peer or legal review costs are incurred by the Township in the processing of a 
planning application by the Township, the applicant is required to pay these costs 
to the Township. 
 

10. The Township is not obligated to further process a planning application until all 
outstanding third party fees and other disbursements have been paid by the 
applicant. 
 

11. The fees and charges listed in the schedules to this by-law shall, where 
applicable, be subject to any applicable provincial and federal taxes. 
 

12. Any fee or charge: 
 

a. authorized by a by-law that comes into effect on the same or a later date 
than this By-law; or 
 

b. included in a valid agreement entered into by the Township and one or 
more other parties, 

 
shall be the approved and imposed fee or charge for the service, activity or use 
of property specified. 
 

13. The payment of any fee or charge in this By-law shall be in Canadian currency.  
 

14. The following Schedules form part of this By-law: 
 

Schedule Department 
A Administration  
B Finance  
C Corporate 
D Public Works  
E Fire and Rescue Services 
F Building  
G Planning and Development 
H By-law 
I Parks  
J Optimist Recreation Centre  
K Puslinch Community Centre 

 
15. The rates and service charges, as outlined in the schedules attached hereto and 

forming part of this by-law, shall be implemented and take effect on January 1, 
2016. 

 
16. Should any part of this By-law including any part of the schedules, be determined 

by a Court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or of no force and effect, such 
invalid part of the By-law shall be severable and that the remainder of this By-law 
including the remainder of the Schedules, as applicable, shall continue to operate 
and to be in force and effect.  

 
 

Page 134



 

 

17. This by-law shall be known as the “User Fees and Charges By-law”. 
 

18. That By-law No. 064/15 is hereby repealed.  
 
 

 
READ A FIRST, SECOND AND THIRD TIME AND FINALLY PASSED THIS XX DAY 
OF OCTOBER, 2016.      
 
 
       

_____________________________________ 
        Dennis Lever, Mayor  

 
 

_____________________________________ 
   Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk 

Page 135



SCHEDULE A: ADMINISTRATION REVIEW OF MUNICIPAL RATES AND SERVICE CHARGES
EFFECTIVE 2016

TYPE OF 
REVENUE/USER Unit/Descr  2015 RATE 

(NO TAX) 
 2016 RATE 
(NO TAX) 

 2017 RATE 
(NO TAX) 

 13% 
HST 

 RATE 
INCL HST 

% 
CHANGE

HST 
STATUS COMMENTS

Freedom of Information  Charged at the rate permitted per the legislation. E  Regulated by Statute 

Investigator Fees Flat Fee $175.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 N/A T Removal of fee recommended - See Report FIN-2015-029
Investigator Fees Flat Fee $350.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 N/A T Removal of fee recommended - See Report FIN-2015-029

Signature of 
Commissioner

Per 
Document $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $1.30 $11.30 0% T

1Page 136



SCHEDULE B: FINANCE REVIEW OF MUNICIPAL RATES AND SERVICE CHARGES
EFFECTIVE 2017

TYPE OF 
REVENUE/USER Unit/Descr  2015 RATE 

(NO TAX) 
 2016 RATE 
(NO TAX) 

 2017 RATE 
(NO TAX) 

13% 
HST

RATE INCL 
HST

% 
CHANGE

HST 
STATUS COMMENTS

Administration Fee Per Invoice $25.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 N/A T Removal of fee recommended - See Report 
FIN-2015-029

NSF Cheque Per NSF $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $0.00 $40.00 0% E

Tax Certificate Per Certificate $60.00 $60.00 $60.00 $0.00 $60.00 0% E

Tax Sale Charges Actual costs incurred N/A T  Cost recovery of fees and disbursements as 
charged by consultants and solicitors 

2Page 137



SCHEDULE C: CORPORATE REVIEW OF MUNICIPAL RATES AND SERVICE CHARGES
EFFECTIVE 2016

TYPE OF 
REVENUE/USER Unit/Descr  2015 RATE 

(NO TAX) 
 2016 RATE 
(NO TAX) 

 2017 RATE 
(NO TAX) 

13% 
HST

RATE INCL 
HST

% 
CHANGE

HST 
STATUS COMMENTS

Canadian Flag Per Flag $22.12 $22.12 $22.12 $2.88 $25.00 0% T

Photocopy Per Page $0.25 $0.25 $0.25 $0.03 $0.28 0% T Photocopy costs for community groups and 
neighbourhood associations are exempt

Township Flag Per Flag $44.25 $44.25 $44.25 $5.75 $50.00 0% T

3Page 138



SCHEDULE D: PUBLIC WORKS REVIEW OF MUNICIPAL RATES AND SERVICE CHARGES
EFFECTIVE 2017

TYPE OF 
REVENUE/USER Unit/Descr  2015 RATE 

(NO TAX) 
 2016 RATE 
(NO TAX) 

 2017 RATE 
(NO TAX) 

13% 
HST

RATE 
INCL HST

 % 
CHANGE 

HST 
STATUS COMMENTS

Entrance Permit Flat Fee  $       225.00  $       230.00  $       230.00 -$   $     230.00 0% E

Oversize-Overweight 
Load Permits Annual Fee  $       400.00  $       400.00  $       400.00 -$   $     400.00 0% E

Oversize-Overweight 
Load Permits Per Trip  $       100.00  $       100.00  $       100.00 -$   $     100.00 0% E

Tender Fees Per Package  $         40.00  $         40.00  $         40.00 -$   $       40.00 0% E
Tender fees applicable for Public 

Works projects administered by the 
Township's engineering consultant

Third Party Cost 
Recovery Actual costs incurred + $100.00 administration fee T Material, equipment, labour/benefits, 

and administration costs

4Page 139



SCHEDULE E: FIRE AND RESCUE SERVICES REVIEW OF MUNICIPAL RATES AND SERVICE CHARGES
EFFECTIVE 2017

TYPE OF REVENUE/USER Unit/Descr  2015 RATE 
(NO TAX) 

 2016 RATE 
(NO TAX) 

 2017 RATE 
(NO TAX) 

13% 
HST

RATE 
INCL HST

% 
CHANGE

HST 
STATUS COMMENTS

Boarding or Barricading Plus 
Materials Per Hour Per Truck $410.00 $450.00 $450.00 $0.00 $450.00 0% E Standard MTO Rate

Burning Permit Violations or 
Unauthorized Open Air Burning Per Hour Per Truck $410.00 $450.00 $450.00 $0.00 $450.00 0% E

Emergency responses to illegal burning or burning without 
a permit
Standard MTO Rate

Daycare & Homeday Care 
Inspections Per Inspection $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $13.00 $113.00 0% T As mandated in the Fire Code

Emergency Responses to Motor 
Vehicle 

Occurrence/Incident/Collision
Per Hour Per Truck $410.00 $450.00 $450.00 $0.00 $450.00 0% E

Township residents are exempt from payment of fee for 
emergency responses where emergency occurs on a 
Township of Puslinch or County of Wellington Road
Standard MTO Rate

Fire Alarm False Alarm Calls Per Hour Per Truck $410.00 $450.00 $450.00 $0.00 $450.00 0% E

A false alarm call after the second false alarm in any 
calendar year
Standard MTO Rate

Fire Extinguisher Training Per Person $15.00 $15.00 $15.00 $1.95 $16.95 0% T
Fire Safety Plan Review Per Plan $120.00 $120.00 $120.00 $15.60 $135.60 0% T

Industrial/Commercial/Institutio
nal/Assembly/Apartment Base Inspection $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $13.00 $113.00 0% T Any inspections completed by the fire department that are 

new, complaint driven, requested or mandated

Industrial/Commercial/Institutio
nal/Assembly/Apartment

Plus each 
tenant/occupant/ 
apartment unit

$25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $3.25 $28.25 0% T

Information or Fire Reports 
Regarding Emergency Incidents Per Report $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00 0% E

Key Boxes Per Box $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $13.00 $113.00 0% T For rapid entry for firefighters
Occupancy Load Flat Fee $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $0.00 $100.00 0% E

Open Air Burning Permit 
Inspection Fee Per Inspection $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $5.20 $45.20 0% T As a result of a request to modify the terms and conditions 

of the Open Air Burning Permit
Open Air Burning Permit Per Permit $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $0.00 $20.00 0% E Permit must be renewed annually

Post Fire Watch Per Hour per Truck $410.00 $450.00 $450.00 $0.00 $450.00 0% E Standard MTO Rate
Replacement of Equipment and 

Resources Used Actual costs incurred 0% T  Materials used in used in emergency responses 

Sale of Fireworks Permit Per Permit $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $0.00 $100.00 0% E

5Page 140



SCHEDULE E: FIRE AND RESCUE SERVICES REVIEW OF MUNICIPAL RATES AND SERVICE CHARGES
EFFECTIVE 2017

Setting Off or Discharge of High 
Hazard Fireworks Permit Per Permit $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $0.00 $100.00 0% E

Water Tank Locks Per Lock $0.00 $17.80 $17.80 $2.31 $20.11 0% T For locking water tank lids closed
Smoke Alarm No fee at this time

Special Events - Requests for 
Attendance No fee at this time

* As per the MTO rate of the day

6Page 141



SCHEDULE F: BUILDING REVIEW OF MUNICIPAL RATES AND SERVICE CHARGES
EFFECTIVE 2017

TYPE OF REVENUE/USER Unit/Descr  2015 RATE 
(NO TAX) 

 2016 RATE 
(NO TAX) 

 2017 RATE 
(NO TAX) 

 13% 
HST 

 RATE 
INCL HST 

% 
CHANGE

HST 
STATUS COMMENTS

Minimum Permit Fee (For all work unless 
otherwise noted)

Minimum Permit 
Fee $150.00 $153.00 $156.00 $0.00 $156.00 2.0% E

Minimum Permit Fee - Farm Buildings Minimum Permit 
Fee $0.00 $300.00 $306.00 $0.00 $306.00 2.0% E

CONSTRUCTION - NEW BUILDINGS & ADDITIONS - AGRICULTURAL
Farm Buildings Per Sq. Foot $0.26 $0.27 $0.27 $0.00 $0.27 2.0% E Minimum Permit Fee of $306

CONSTRUCTION - NEW BUILDINGS & ADDITIONS - RESIDENTIAL
Prefabricated Homes Per Sq. Foot $1.40 $1.43 $1.46 $0.00 $1.46 2.0% E

Single Family Dwelling Per Sq. Foot $1.85 $1.89 $1.92 $0.00 $1.92 2.0% E
Interior Renovations and Finished 

Basements Per Sq. Foot $0.50 $0.51 $0.52 $0.00 $0.52 2.0% E

Residential Deck Flat Fee $150.00 $153.00 $156.00 $0.00 $156.00 2.0% E
Accessory Buildings/Attached Garage Per Sq. Foot $0.70 $0.71 $0.73 $0.00 $0.73 2.0% E

INSTITUTIONAL, COMMERCIAL & INDUSTRIAL

Construction Value Up to $3,000,000
Per $1,000 of 
Construction 

Value
$10.00 $11.00 $11.00 $0.00 $11.00 0.0% E

Construction Value Over $3,000,000
Per $1,000 of 
Construction 

Value
$7.00 $7.14 $7.28 $0.00 $7.28 2.0% E

OTHER PERMIT FEES
Alternative Solution Application Flat Fee $350.00N/A - See Below

Alternative Solution Application - Part 9 
Residential Buildings Flat Fee $0.00 $357.00 $364.00 $0.00 $364.00 2.0% E Fee to be applied to residential and accessory structures. 

Third party review likely not required.
Alternative Solution Application - Part 3 

and Part 9 Other than Residential 
Buildings

Flat Fee $0.00 $650.00 $663.00 $0.00 $663.00 2.0% E Fee includes third party review of applications as well as 
staff time for researching the proposal.

Sign Permits Flat Fee $0.00 $255.00 $260.00 $0.00 $260.00 2.0% E

Conditional Permits 20% of permit 
fee E Fee is in addition to all other required permit fees

Deferral of Revocation of Permit Flat Fee $150.00 $153.00 $156.00 $0.00 $156.00 2.0% E
Demolition Permit Flat Fee $150.00 $153.00 $156.00 $0.00 $156.00 2.0% E

Designated Structure Permit Flat Fee $400.00 $408.00 $416.00 $0.00 $416.00 2.0% E  Listed per Div.A, 1.3.1.1 Solar installation
Occupancy Permit Flat Fee $150.00 $153.00 $156.00 $0.00 $156.00 2.0% E

7Page 142



SCHEDULE F: BUILDING REVIEW OF MUNICIPAL RATES AND SERVICE CHARGES
EFFECTIVE 2017

Reactivate Permit Application Flat Fee $0.00 $0.00 $156.00 $0.00 $156.00 #DIV/0! E For permit applications with no activity for 6 months
Reactivate Abandoned Permit Flat Fee $150.00 $153.00 $156.00 $0.00 $156.00 2.0% E For permits with no inspection in two previous years

Reproduction of Drawings Flat Fee $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $6.50 $56.50 0.0% T Current rate covers costs
Revision to a Permit Flat Fee $150.00 $153.00 $156.00 $0.00 $156.00 2.0% E  Before Permit is issued
Revision to a Permit Flat Fee $300.00 $306.00 $312.00 $0.00 $312.00 2.0% E After Permit is issued

Septic System Flat Fee $600.00 $612.00 $624.00 $0.00 $624.00 2.0% E New system
Septic System Flat Fee $450.00 $459.00 $468.00 $0.00 $468.00 2.0% E Alter, Repair or extend existing system

Tent or Marquee Application Fee Flat Fee $250.00 $255.00 $260.00 $0.00 $260.00 2.0% E
Tents and air-supported structures shall be in 
conformance with the Building Code and Section 2.9 of 
the Fire Code

Transfer of Permit Flat Fee $150.00 $153.00 $156.00 $0.00 $156.00 2.0% E
Re-inspect works not ready Flat Fee $0.00 $153.00 $156.00 $0.00 $156.00 2.0% E Fee payable before re-inspection

Re-inspect code violations/deficiencies Flat Fee $0.00 $76.00 $156.00 $0.00 $156.00 105.3% E Fee payable before re-inspection and applies after first re-
inspection

Partial Inspection Flat Fee $0.00 $76.00 $78.00 $0.00 $78.00 2.0% E Fee payable before inspection for part of a prescribed 
inspection

Sewage System Evaluation Flat Fee $0.00 $153.00 $156.00 $0.00 $156.00 2.0% E Applies to the review of sewage system evaluations by 
the Building department.

Notes to Building

Note 1: Interpretations

(a) Floor area of the proposed work is to be measured to the outer face of exterior walls
(b) Unfinished basements and attached garages for new dwellings are not included in floor areas
(c) Unfinished loft space or bonus room to be included in area calculations

Note 2: Where the fees are based on the cost of valuation of the proposed work, such cost or valuation shall mean the total cost of all work regulated by the permit and without 
restricting the  generality of the foregoing, shall include the cost of all material, labour, equipment, overhead and professional and related services.

Note 3: Fees are to be rounded to the nearest dollar.

Note 4: The Chief Building Official may place a valuation on the cost of work and the permit applicant shall pay the prescribed fee(s) before issuing the permit.

8Page 143



SCHEDULE G: PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT REVIEW OF MUNICIPAL RATES AND SERVICE CHARGES
EFFECTIVE 2017

TYPE OF REVENUE/USER Unit/Descr  2015 RATE 
(NO TAX) 

 2016 RATE 
(NO TAX) 

 2017 RATE 
(NO TAX) 

13% 
HST

RATE 
INCL HST

% 
CHANGE

HST 
STATUS COMMENTS

Grading Fee Flat Fee $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0.0% E Applicable for new dwellings
Minor Variance * Administration fee $650.00 $663.00 $676.00 $0.00 $676.00 2.0% E

Other Agreements * Administration fee $500.00 $500.00 $510.00 $0.00 $510.00 2.0% E

For recovery of the costs of facilitating, 
preparing, and discharging any other 
planning and development agreements (ie. 
consent) 

Part Lot Control Exemption 
By-law * Administration fee $550.00 $550.00 $561.00 $0.00 $561.00 2.0% E

Plan of Subdivision or 
Condominium Agreement * Administration fee $750.00 $750.00 $765.00 $0.00 $765.00 2.0% E

For recovery of the costs of facilitating, 
preparing, and discharging a Plan of 
Subdivision or Condominium Agreement

Site Plan Control * Administration fee $2,000.00 $2,040.00 $2,081.00 $0.00 $2,081.00 2.0% E Site Plan Approval Application
Zoning By-law - Copy Flat Fee $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $5.20 $45.20 0.0% T

Zoning By-Law Amendment * Administration fee $2,000.00 N/A N/A N/A
Standard Zoning By-Law 

Amendment Flat Fee $0.00 $11,200.00 $11,200.00 $0.00 $11,200.00 0.0% E

Minor Zoning By-Law 
Amendment Flat Fee $0.00 $3,600.00 $3,600.00 $0.00 $3,600.00 0.0% E

Zoning By-Law Amendment - 
Aggregate * Administration fee $7,500.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 0.0% E

Compliance Letter Flat Fee $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00 0.0% E Fee charged is consistent for all Township 
departments

Consent Review and Condition 
Clearances Flat Fee $0.00 $125.00 $128.00 $0.00 $128.00 2.0% E

Telecommunication Tower 
Proposals Flat Fee $0.00 $500.00 $510.00 $0.00 $510.00 2.0% E

Lifting of Holding Designation 
Fee (Zoning) Administration fee $0.00 $0.00 $561.00 $0.00 $561.00 2.0% E

Notes to Planning

* the fees denoted with an asterisk are also subject to the Township's disbursements and third party consultant fees incurred for the processing of the application.

9Page 144



SCHEDULE G: PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT REVIEW OF MUNICIPAL RATES AND SERVICE CHARGES
EFFECTIVE 2017

A Standard Zoning By-law Amendment Application may include, but is not limited, to the following: 

         Change in zoning category; 
         Larger commercial/industrial/residential applications;
         A major change of use to an existing building or structure;
         Requirement of technical studies (ie. storm water management, geotechnical, hydrological, environmental impact assessment, etc.) 

Township staff have the discretion to determine whether a zoning by-law amendment application is classified as minor. 

A Minor Zoning By-law Amendment Application may include, but is not limited, to the following:
         The change in use is compatible with the current zoning designation and does not require the submission of any technical studies;
         Adding a low impact use to an existing zone;
         Temporary use;
         Low impact zone changes involving single or semi-detached dwellings;
         No change in zoning category

10Page 145



SCHEDULE H: BY-LAW REVIEW OF MUNICIPAL RATES AND SERVICE CHARGES
EFFECTIVE 2017

TYPE OF REVENUE/USER Unit/Descr  2015 RATE 
(NO TAX) 

 2016 RATE 
(NO TAX) 

 2017 RATE 
(NO TAX) 

 13% 
HST 

 RATE INCL 
HST 

% 
CHANGE

HST 
STATUS COMMENTS

Dog Tags Per Tag $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $0.00 $25.00 0.0% E Maximum of 3 dogs
Fence Viewer's Application Per Application $300.00 $300.00 $300.00 $0.00 $300.00 0.0% E

Grading Flat Fee $500.00 $600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -100.0% E Pool Enclosure Permit

Inspection Permit - LCBO Per Inspection $100.00 $102.00 $104.00 $0.00 $104.00 2.0% E

Requested or required inspection of licensed sales 
establishments (as defined by the Liquor Licence 
Establishment Board of Ontario) that requires an 
inspection and/or a letter

Kennel Licence Per Licence $175.00 $179.00 $183.00 $0.00 $183.00 2.0% E More than 3 dogs

Lottery Licence 3% of prize 
value E Fee regulated by AGCO 

(Nevada, Raffle, Bazaar, etc.)

Municipal Addressing Signs Flat Fee $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $5.20 $45.20 0.0% T To cover the costs of the blade and post. No cost 
for installation of the municipal addressing signs

Pool Enclosure Permit Flat Fee $350.00 $357.00 $210.00 $0.00 $210.00 -41.2% E

Septic Compliance Letter Flat Fee $75.00 $75.00 $77.00 $0.00 $77.00 2.0% E Fee charged is consistent for all Township 
departments

Site Alteration Permit Service Fee Per m³ $0.06 $0.06 $0.06 $0.00 $0.06 0.0% E Paid at time of application

Site Alteration Permit Application * Administration 
fee 

$250 plus $50 
per hectare 

$1,800 plus $75 
per hectare 

(rounded to the 
greater whole 

aggregate).

$1,800 plus $75 
per hectare 

(rounded to the 
greater whole 

aggregate).

$0.00

$1,800 plus 
$75 per 
hectare 

(rounded to 
the greater 

whole 
aggregate).

0.0% E

Special Occasion Permit Per Letter $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00 0.0% E

* the fees denoted with an asterisk are also subject to the Township's disbursements and third party consultant fees incurred for the processing of the application.

11Page 146



SCHEDULE I: PARKS REVIEW OF MUNICIPAL RATES AND SERVICE CHARGES
EFFECTIVE 2017

TYPE OF REVENUE/USER Unit/Descr  2015 RATE 
(NO TAX) 

 2016 RATE 
(NO TAX) 

 2017 RATE 
(NO TAX) 

13% 
HST

RATE INCL 
HST % CHANGE HST 

STATUS COMMENTS

Aberfoyle/Old Morriston Ball Parks Per Hour before 
8:30 pm $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $2.60 $22.60 0% T Bookings available after May 1st of each year

Aberfoyle/Old Morriston Ball Parks Per Hour after 8:30 
pm $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $3.90 $33.90 0% T Bookings available after May 1st of each year

Aberfoyle/Old Morriston/Morriston 
Meadows Ball Parks Per Day $150.00 $150.00 $150.00 $19.50 $169.50 0% T Bookings available after May 1st of each year

Aberfoyle/Old Morriston/Morriston 
Meadows Ball Parks

Extra dragging and 
lining $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $5.20 $45.20 0% T Only available with a minimum of 2 hour booking

Morriston Meadows Ball Park Per Hour $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $2.60 $22.60 0% T Bookings available after May 1st of each year
Ball Diamond Advertising Per Season $175.00 $175.00 $175.00 $22.75 $197.75 0% T Available from May to October

Horse Paddock Rental Per Day $200.00 $200.00 $200.00 $26.00 $226.00 0% T $300.00 damage deposit; rental restricted to horse paddock and tractor pull area; bookings 
available from June 15 to September 15

Picnic Shelter Per Hour $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $2.60 $22.60 0% T To a maximum of $80.00 per reservation
Sports Facility User Fees - 

Excluding Soccer Per Resident $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $0.00 $10.00 0% E Fees collected from Old Timers Baseball, Senior Ladies Baseball, Junior/Intermediate 
Men's Fastball, Minor Baseball, Morriston Men's League, and Tennis

Sports Facility User Fees - 
Excluding Soccer Per Non-Resident $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $0.00 $25.00 0% E

12Page 147



SCHEDULE I: PARKS REVIEW OF MUNICIPAL RATES AND SERVICE CHARGES
EFFECTIVE 2017

TYPE OF REVENUE/USER Unit/Descr  2015 RATE 
(NO TAX) 

 2016 RATE 
(NO TAX) 

 2017 RATE 
(NO TAX) 

13% 
HST

RATE INCL 
HST % CHANGE HST 

STATUS COMMENTS

Sports Facility User Fees - Soccer Per Resident $10.00 $12.00 $12.00 $0.00 $12.00 0% E Fees collected from minor soccer

Sports Facility User Fees - Soccer Per Non-Resident $25.00 $30.00 $30.00 $0.00 $30.00 0% E

Security Deposit Per Fireworks 
Display $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 0% E Security deposit for the clean up of Township lands after use for fireworks display

13Page 148



SCHEDULE J: OPTIMIST RECREATION CENTRE REVIEW OF MUNICIPAL RATES AND SERVICE CHARGES
EFFECTIVE 2017

TYPE OF REVENUE/USER Unit/Descr  2015 RATE 
(NO TAX) 

 2016 RATE 
(NO TAX) 

 2017 RATE 
(NO TAX) 

13% 
HST

RATE 
INCL HST

% 
CHANGE

HST 
STATUS COMMENTS

Arena Summer Rentals Per Hour $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $8.45 $73.45 0% T Includes use of change rooms
Ice Rental - Non - Prime Per Hour $78.00 $78.00 $78.00 $10.14 $88.14 0% T Weekdays from 9 am to 5 pm

Ice Rental - Prime Per Hour $155.00 $155.00 $155.00 $20.15 $175.15 0% T Weekdays from 5 to 10 pm, Saturday, Sunday
Gymnasium Rental Per Hour $26.00 $26.00 $27.00 $3.51 $30.51 4% T

Rink Board Advertising Per Year $350.00 $350.00 $350.00 $45.50 $395.50 0% T
 

14Page 149



SCHEDULE K: PUSLINCH COMMUNITY CENTRE REVIEW OF MUNICIPAL RATES AND SERVICE CHARGES
EFFECTIVE 2017

TYPE OF REVENUE/USER Unit/Descr  2015 RATE 
(NO TAX) 

 2016 RATE 
(NO TAX) 

 2017 RATE 
(NO TAX) 13% HST RATE INCL 

HST % CHANGE HST 
STATUS COMMENTS

Alf Hales Room Per Hour $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $3.25 $28.25 0% T

Archie MacRobbie Hall - Non-
Prime Per 4 Hour Rental $215.00 $215.00 $215.00 $27.95 $242.95 0% T

Monday to Thursday and Sunday Rentals
includes use of kitchen facilities

Archie MacRobbie Hall - Non-
Prime

Per Hour after 4 
Hours $0.00 $45.63 $45.63 $5.93 $51.56 0% T

Monday to Thursday and Sunday Rentals
includes use of kitchen facilities
Maximum of 8 hours

Archie MacRobbie Hall - Non-
Prime Full Day Rental $365.00 $365.00 $365.00 $47.45 $412.45 0% T Monday to Thursday Rentals

includes use of kitchen facilities
Archie MacRobbie Hall - 

Prime Full Day Rental $479.00 $479.00 $479.00 $62.27 $541.27 0% T Friday and Saturday Rentals
includes use of kitchen facilities

Archie MacRobbie Hall - Non-
Prime Full Day Rental $357.00 $357.00 $357.00 $46.41 $403.41 0% T Sunday Rentals

includes use of kitchen facilities
Commercial Rentals  (ie. 

Auctions) Full Day Rental $750.00 $750.00 $750.00 $97.50 $847.50 0% T Includes use of kitchen facilities

Use of Kitchen Facilities Per 4 Hour Rental $105.00 $105.00 $105.00 $13.65 $118.65 0% T Dishes, silverware, cooking utensils, 
dishwasher, coffee maker

Use of Kitchen Facilities Per Hour After 4 
Hours $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $3.25 $28.25 0% T Dishes, silverware, cooking utensils, 

dishwasher, coffee maker

Licenced Events Using Patio Flat Rate $55.00 $55.00 $55.00 $7.15 $62.15 0% T Patio Fencing

Rental Deposit 50% of total contract rental fee T

Deposit is to be non-refundable and 
forfeited unless notice of cancellation is 
received by the Recreation Department 60 
days prior to the event with the balance of 
the rental due 15 days before the event

Security Deposit Per Booking $365.00 $365.00 $365.00 $0.00 $365.00 0% E Deposit is refundable after function if there 
are no damages and key is returned

Bartenders Flat Rate $115.00 $115.00 $115.00 $14.95 $129.95 0% T Smart Serve Certified

Bartenders Per Hour of Overtime $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $2.60 $22.60 0% T Smart Serve Certified

15Page 150



SCHEDULE K: PUSLINCH COMMUNITY CENTRE REVIEW OF MUNICIPAL RATES AND SERVICE CHARGES
EFFECTIVE 2017

Fountain Pop Package Per Pound $1.30 $1.30 $1.30 $0.17 $1.47 0% T Includes ice, cups, and fountain pop

9 oz Glasses Per Package of 100 $6.00 $6.00 $6.00 $0.78 $6.78 0% T

14 oz Glasses Per Package of 50 $6.00 $6.00 $6.00 $0.78 $6.78 0% T
Ice Per Bag $2.00 $2.00 $2.00 $0.26 $2.26 0% T

Advertising Sign Two lines/Week $32.00 $32.00 $32.00 $4.16 $36.16 0% T No charge for Puslinch Community Centre 
Facility rentals

Advertising Sign Four Lines/Week $63.00 $63.00 $63.00 $8.19 $71.19 0% T No charge for Puslinch Community Centre 
Facility rentals

16Page 151



1 
 

REPORT FIN-2016-022 
 

TO:   Mayor and Members of Council 

FROM:  Paul Creamer, Director of Finance/Treasurer 

MEETING DATE: September 7, 2016 

SUBJECT: 2nd Quarter Financial Summary 
  
 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
That Report FIN-2016-022 2nd Quarter Financial Summary be received. 

DISCUSSION 

Purpose  
 
To provide Council a summary of the Township finances for the 2nd Quarter of 2016 
(April, May, June). 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
None 

APPLICABLE LEGISLATION AND REQUIREMENTS  
 
N/A 

ATTACHMENTS 
 

 Schedule 1 – Department Summaries 
 Schedule 2 – Expense and Revenue Summaries 
 Schedule 3 – Other Financial Data 
 Schedule 4 – Cheque Registers 

Page 152



2nd Quarter Financial Summary
Schedule 1 ‐ Department Detail

     Description
Current Qtr 
Actuals

 Quarterly 
Budget YTD Actuals YTD Budget

$ Budget 
Remaining

Total 
Budget

% Budget 
Remaining

Building
Building
Expenditures

Building Maintenance
Cleaning, Maint & supplies for Bldg $848 $375 $2,157 $744 ‐$657 $1,500 ‐44%

Outdoor Maintenance of Building $71 $75 $71 $149 $229 $300 76%

Contract Services/Professional Fees
Contract Services $6,308 $6,250 $12,334 $12,397 $12,666 $25,000 51%

Emergency Management $332 $240 $559 $476 $401 $960 42%

Professional Fees ‐ Audit $646 $1,500 $5,836 $2,975 $164 $6,000 3%

Professional Fees ‐ Engineering $0 $500 $0 $992 $2,000 $2,000 100%

Professional Fees‐Legal $3,260 $1,475 $8,625 $2,926 ‐$2,725 $5,900 ‐46%

Structural Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 N/A

Water Protection $17 $25 $24 $50 $76 $100 76%

Materials and Supplies
Advertising $59 $188 $59 $372 $691 $750 92%

Clothing, Safety Allowance $24 $175 $159 $347 $541 $700 77%

Office Equipment and Supplies
Computer Software & Hardware  $0 $250 $0 $496 $1,000 $1,000 100%

Kitchen Supplies and Equipment $250 $250 $441 $496 $559 $1,000 56%

Office Supplies $1,963 $1,120 $2,720 $2,222 $1,760 $4,480 39%

Professional Development
Employee Travel ‐ Accomodations  $0 $725 $0 $1,438 $2,900 $2,900 100%

Employee Travel ‐ Meals $0 $250 $0 $496 $1,000 $1,000 100%

Membership and Subscription Fees $176 $703 $1,291 $1,393 $1,519 $2,810 54%

Professional Development $846 $3,048 $2,316 $6,045 $9,874 $12,190 81%

Roads and Related Costs
Signage $0 $25 $0 $50 $100 $100 100%

Salaries, Wages and Benefits $63,106 $64,134 $129,643 $127,213 $126,891 $256,534 49%
Utilities

Page 153



2nd Quarter Financial Summary
Schedule 1 ‐ Department Detail

     Description
Current Qtr 
Actuals

 Quarterly 
Budget YTD Actuals YTD Budget

$ Budget 
Remaining

Total 
Budget

% Budget 
Remaining

Communication(phone, fax, intern) $755 $1,025 $1,337 $2,033 $2,763 $4,100 67%

Fuel $0 $2,039 $0 $4,044 $8,155 $8,155 100%

Heat $254 $353 $983 $699 $427 $1,410 30%

Hydro $766 $643 $1,248 $1,275 $1,323 $2,571 51%

Insurance $0 $4,594 $18,372 $9,112 $4 $18,376 0%

Postage $1,233 $1,069 $1,850 $2,120 $2,425 $4,275 57%

Service Charges $158 $150 $284 $298 $316 $600 53%

Vehicles and Equipment
Mileage $0 $63 $0 $124 $250 $250 100%

Vehicle Maintenance $0 $475 $301 $942 $1,599 $1,900 84%

Vehicle Plates $0 $71 $0 $140 $283 $283 100%

Expenditures Total $81,073 $91,786 $190,611 $182,063 $176,533 $367,144 48%

Revenues

Permits & Other Development Fees
Deferral of Revocation of Permit $0 ‐$77 ‐$153 ‐$152 ‐$153 ‐$306 50%

Reactivate Abandoned Permit ‐$153 ‐$38 ‐$153 ‐$76 $0 ‐$153 0%

Revision to a Permit ‐$1,224 ‐$765 ‐$1,836 ‐$1,517 ‐$1,224 ‐$3,060 40%

Transfer of Permit $0 $0 ‐$306 $0 $306 $0 N/A

Recoveries
Other recoveries $0 ‐$125 ‐$183 ‐$248 ‐$317 ‐$500 63%

User Fees, Licenses and Fines
Alternative Solution Application ‐$357 ‐$251 ‐$357 ‐$497 ‐$646 ‐$1,003 64%

Conditional Permits $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 N/A

Demolition Permits ‐$306 ‐$153 ‐$459 ‐$303 ‐$153 ‐$612 25%

Designated Structures Permit ‐$408 ‐$204 ‐$1,224 ‐$405 $408 ‐$816 ‐50%

Farm Building Permits ‐$1,677 ‐$600 ‐$3,057 ‐$1,190 $657 ‐$2,400 ‐27%

Institutional, Commercial & Industrial Building  $0 ‐$12,500 ‐$14,494 ‐$24,795 ‐$35,506 ‐$50,000 71%

Occupancy Permits ‐$1,530 $0 ‐$1,836 $0 $1,836 $0 N/A

Re‐Inspection/Partial Inspection Fees $0 ‐$38 $0 ‐$76 ‐$153 ‐$153 100%

Page 154



2nd Quarter Financial Summary
Schedule 1 ‐ Department Detail

     Description
Current Qtr 
Actuals

 Quarterly 
Budget YTD Actuals YTD Budget

$ Budget 
Remaining

Total 
Budget

% Budget 
Remaining

Reproduction of Drawings Fees ‐$100 ‐$63 ‐$150 ‐$124 ‐$100 ‐$250 40%

Residential Building Permits ‐$89,667 ‐$55,000 ‐$164,483 ‐$109,096 ‐$55,517 ‐$220,000 25%

Septic System Permit ‐$9,792 ‐$6,120 ‐$14,688 ‐$12,139 ‐$9,792 ‐$24,480 40%

Sewage System Evaluation ‐$153 ‐$38 ‐$153 ‐$76 $0 ‐$153 0%

Sign Permits $0 ‐$64 $0 ‐$126 ‐$255 ‐$255 100%

Special Inspection Fee ‐$612 ‐$128 ‐$714 ‐$253 $204 ‐$510 ‐40%

Tent or Marquee Application Fee ‐$255 ‐$255 ‐$255 ‐$506 ‐$765 ‐$1,020 75%

Revenues Total ‐$106,234 ‐$76,418 ‐$204,501 ‐$151,579 ‐$101,170 ‐$305,671 33%

Building Total ‐$25,161 $15,368 ‐$13,890 $30,484 $75,363 $61,473 123%

Building Total ‐$25,161 $15,368 ‐$13,890 $30,484 $75,363 $61,473 123%

Page 155



2nd Quarter Financial Summary
Schedule 1 ‐ Department Detail

     Description
Current Qtr 
Actuals

 Quarterly 
Budget YTD Actuals YTD Budget

$ Budget 
Remaining

Total 
Budget

% Budget 
Remaining

By‐law
By‐law
Expenditures

Building Maintenance
Permits $0 $50 $0 $99 $200 $200 100%

Contract Services/Professional Fees
Contract Services $0 $1,250 ‐$1,327 $2,479 $6,327 $5,000 127%

Livestock Loss  $0 $500 $0 $992 $2,000 $2,000 100%

Professional Fees ‐ Engineering & Environment $3,467 $11,475 $4,396 $22,761 $41,504 $45,900 90%

Professional Fees ‐ Legal $7,271 $6,125 $9,711 $12,149 $14,789 $24,500 60%

Materials and Supplies
Advertising $0 $250 $0 $496 $1,000 $1,000 100%

Office Equipment and Supplies
Office Supplies $0 $63 $0 $124 $250 $250 100%

Professional Development
Employee Travel ‐ Accomodations  $0 $63 $0 $124 $250 $250 100%

Employee Travel ‐ Meals $0 $13 $0 $25 $50 $50 100%

Membership and Subscription Fees $0 $63 $168 $124 $82 $250 33%

Professional Development $0 $300 $0 $595 $1,200 $1,200 100%

Roads and Related Costs
Signage  $183 $325 $326 $645 $974 $1,300 75%

Salaries, Wages and Benefits $8,492 $8,830 $17,215 $17,515 $18,106 $35,321 51%
Vehicles and Equipment
Mileage $174 $125 $208 $248 $292 $500 58%

Expenditures Total $19,587 $29,430 $30,697 $58,377 $87,025 $117,721 74%

Revenues

Recoveries
Ontario Wildlife Damage Compensation $0 ‐$375 $0 ‐$744 ‐$1,500 ‐$1,500 100%

Other recoveries ‐$569 $0 ‐$924 $0 $924 $0 N/A

Page 156



2nd Quarter Financial Summary
Schedule 1 ‐ Department Detail

     Description
Current Qtr 
Actuals

 Quarterly 
Budget YTD Actuals YTD Budget

$ Budget 
Remaining

Total 
Budget

% Budget 
Remaining

User Fees, Licenses and Fines
Dog Tags and Kennel Licences ‐$3,275 ‐$3,000 ‐$11,698 ‐$5,951 ‐$302 ‐$12,000 3%

Engineering, Environmental and Legal Fees Rec $2,103 ‐$1,250 ‐$4,110 ‐$2,479 ‐$890 ‐$5,000 18%

Fence Viewer's Application $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 N/A

Grading Fee ‐ Dwellings $0 ‐$10,000 $0 ‐$19,836 ‐$40,000 ‐$40,000 100%

Grading Fee ‐ Pools $0 ‐$750 $0 ‐$1,488 ‐$3,000 ‐$3,000 100%

Guelph Humane Society Fees $0 ‐$459 $0 ‐$910 ‐$1,836 ‐$1,836 100%

Inspection Permit ‐ LCBO $0 ‐$51 $0 ‐$101 ‐$204 ‐$204 100%

Lottery Licences ‐$202 ‐$113 ‐$593 ‐$223 $143 ‐$450 ‐32%

Mobile Food Service  $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 N/A

Municipal addressing signs ‐$520 ‐$250 ‐$820 ‐$496 ‐$180 ‐$1,000 18%

Pool Enclosure Permit ‐$1,071 ‐$714 ‐$2,499 ‐$1,416 ‐$357 ‐$2,856 13%

Septic Compliance Letter ‐$225 ‐$188 ‐$225 ‐$372 ‐$525 ‐$750 70%

Site Alteration Agreement $0 ‐$125 ‐$1,163 ‐$248 $663 ‐$500 ‐133%

Special Occasion Permit Letters $0 ‐$38 $0 ‐$74 ‐$150 ‐$150 100%

Revenues Total ‐$3,759 ‐$17,312 ‐$22,031 ‐$34,338 ‐$47,215 ‐$69,246 68%

By‐law Total $15,828 $12,119 $8,665 $24,038 $39,810 $48,475 82%

By‐law Total $15,828 $12,119 $8,665 $24,038 $39,810 $48,475 82%

Page 157



2nd Quarter Financial Summary
Schedule 1 ‐ Department Detail

     Description
Current Qtr 
Actuals

 Quarterly 
Budget YTD Actuals YTD Budget

$ Budget 
Remaining

Total 
Budget

% Budget 
Remaining

Fire and Rescue
Fire and Rescue
Expenditures

Building Maintenance
Cleaning, Maint & supplies for Bldg $1,244 $1,550 $2,083 $3,075 $4,117 $6,200 66%

Permits $0 $118 $471 $234 $0 $471 0%

Contract Services/Professional Fees
Contract Services $10,492 $7,250 $17,209 $14,381 $11,791 $29,000 41%

Water Protection $56 $50 $81 $99 $119 $200 59%

Materials and Supplies
Advertising $433 $250 $433 $496 $567 $1,000 57%

Clothing, Safety Allowance $9,899 $3,950 $13,122 $7,835 $2,678 $15,800 17%

Oxygen & Medical Supplies $610 $869 $1,779 $1,723 $1,696 $3,475 49%

Public Education $2,586 $950 $2,605 $1,884 $1,195 $3,800 31%

Office Equipment and Supplies
Kitchen Supplies and Equipment $148 $300 $379 $595 $821 $1,200 68%

Office Supplies  $1,791 $563 $2,144 $1,116 $106 $2,250 5%

Professional Development
Employee Travel ‐ Accomodations  $3,164 $600 $3,164 $1,190 ‐$764 $2,400 ‐32%

Employee Travel ‐ Meals $739 $175 $1,155 $347 ‐$455 $700 ‐65%

Membership and Subscription Fees $1,837 $809 $3,272 $1,604 ‐$38 $3,234 ‐1%

Professional Development $1,286 $4,875 $14,530 $9,670 $4,970 $19,500 25%

Roads and Related Costs
Signage $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 N/A

Salaries, Wages and Benefits $113,660 $110,218 $232,031 $218,625 $208,842 $440,873 47%
Utilities
Communication(phone, fax, intern) $2,175 $2,750 $5,185 $5,455 $5,816 $11,000 53%

Fuel $0 $2,766 $0 $5,487 $11,065 $11,065 100%

Heat $254 $475 $983 $942 $917 $1,900 48%

Hydro $1,882 $1,275 $3,102 $2,529 $1,998 $5,100 39%

Page 158



2nd Quarter Financial Summary
Schedule 1 ‐ Department Detail

     Description
Current Qtr 
Actuals

 Quarterly 
Budget YTD Actuals YTD Budget

$ Budget 
Remaining

Total 
Budget

% Budget 
Remaining

Insurance $0 $4,954 $20,985 $9,826 ‐$1,170 $19,815 ‐6%

Waste Removal $0 $103 $0 $203 $410 $410 100%

Vehicles and Equipment
Equipment Maintenance & Supplies $11,426 $3,400 $31,922 $6,744 ‐$18,322 $13,600 ‐135%

Mileage $2,993 $1,500 $4,916 $2,975 $1,084 $6,000 18%

Vehicle Maintenance $9,495 $8,750 $22,742 $17,356 $12,258 $35,000 35%

Expenditures Total $176,170 $158,498 $384,291 $314,391 $249,702 $633,993 39%

Revenues

Grants
Fire Donations $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 N/A

Recoveries
Other recoveries ‐$14,354 ‐$408 ‐$14,668 ‐$808 $13,038 ‐$1,630 ‐800%

User Fees, Licenses and Fines
Boarding up or Barricading $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 N/A

Burning Permit Violations $0 ‐$820 ‐$1,350 ‐$1,627 ‐$1,930 ‐$3,280 59%

Fire Alarm False Alarm Calls $0 ‐$103 $0 ‐$203 ‐$410 ‐$410 100%

Fire Extinguisher Training $0 ‐$23 $0 ‐$45 ‐$90 ‐$90 100%

Fire Safety Plan Review $0 ‐$60 ‐$120 ‐$119 ‐$120 ‐$240 50%

Fireworks Permits ‐$300 ‐$75 ‐$300 ‐$149 $0 ‐$300 0%

Information/Fire Reports  ‐$225 ‐$38 ‐$300 ‐$74 $150 ‐$150 ‐100%

Inspections $0 ‐$50 ‐$100 ‐$99 ‐$100 ‐$200 50%

Key Boxes $0 ‐$25 ‐$100 ‐$50 $0 ‐$100 0%

Motor Vehicle Emergency Responses ‐$17,782 ‐$21,250 ‐$25,133 ‐$42,151 ‐$59,867 ‐$85,000 70%

Occupancy Load $0 ‐$25 $0 ‐$50 ‐$100 ‐$100 100%

Open Burning Permit and Inspection ‐$7,940 ‐$2,835 ‐$13,260 ‐$5,623 $1,920 ‐$11,340 ‐17%

Post Fire Watch $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 N/A

Tent or Marquee Application Fee $0 ‐$26 $0 ‐$51 ‐$102 ‐$102 100%

Water Tank Locks $0 ‐$40 $0 ‐$79 ‐$160 ‐$160 100%

Revenues Total ‐$40,601 ‐$25,776 ‐$55,331 ‐$51,127 ‐$47,771 ‐$103,102 46%

Page 159



2nd Quarter Financial Summary
Schedule 1 ‐ Department Detail

     Description
Current Qtr 
Actuals

 Quarterly 
Budget YTD Actuals YTD Budget

$ Budget 
Remaining

Total 
Budget

% Budget 
Remaining

Fire and Rescue Total $135,569 $132,723 $328,960 $263,264 $201,931 $530,891 38%

Fire and Rescue Total $135,569 $132,723 $328,960 $263,264 $201,931 $530,891 38%

General Government
Administration
Expenditures

Contract Services/Professional Fees
Contract Services $0 $125 $0 $248 $500 $500 100%

Professional Fees ‐ Engineering & 

Environmental $13,111 $7,691 $15,414 $15,255 $15,348 $30,762 50%

Professional Fees ‐ Legal $5,421 $6,775 $8,134 $13,439 $18,966 $27,100 70%

Water Protection $39 $30 $57 $60 $63 $120 53%

Materials and Supplies
Advertising $1,396 $588 $1,899 $1,165 $451 $2,350 19%

Events and Other $364 $2,250 $364 $4,463 $8,636 $9,000 96%

Water Monitoring $0 $1,250 $0 $2,479 $5,000 $5,000 100%

Office Equipment and Supplies
Office Supplies & Equipment $166 $525 $408 $1,041 $1,692 $2,100 81%

Professional Development
Employee Travel ‐ Accom/Parking $60 $250 $68 $496 $932 $1,000 93%

Employee Travel ‐ Air Fare $0 $125 $0 $248 $500 $500 100%

Employee Travel ‐ Meals $0 $100 $0 $198 $400 $400 100%

Membership and Subscription Fees $382 $2,171 $6,285 $4,307 $2,400 $8,685 28%

Professional Development ‐$457 $4,560 $4,639 $9,045 $13,601 $18,240 75%

Salaries, Wages and Benefits $84,506 $85,998 $170,862 $170,583 $173,131 $343,993 50%
Utilities
Communication (phone, fax, intern) $276 $100 $462 $198 ‐$62 $400 ‐16%

Insurance $0 $11,316 $35,279 $22,445 $9,983 $45,262 22%

Page 160



2nd Quarter Financial Summary
Schedule 1 ‐ Department Detail

     Description
Current Qtr 
Actuals

 Quarterly 
Budget YTD Actuals YTD Budget

$ Budget 
Remaining

Total 
Budget

% Budget 
Remaining

Vehicles and Equipment
Mileage $604 $125 $766 $248 ‐$266 $500 ‐53%

Expenditures Total $105,869 $123,978 $244,638 $245,918 $251,274 $495,912 51%

Revenues

Recoveries
Engineering and Environmental Fees Recovered ‐$8,024 ‐$1,750 ‐$10,124 ‐$3,471 $3,124 ‐$7,000 ‐45%

Other recoveries $0 $0 ‐$183 $0 $183 $0 N/A

Recoveries from Staff Events $0 ‐$238 $0 ‐$471 ‐$950 ‐$950 100%

User Fees, Licenses and Fines
Signature of Commissioner and FOI Requests ‐$210 ‐$125 ‐$410 ‐$248 ‐$90 ‐$500 18%

Revenues Total ‐$8,234 ‐$2,113 ‐$10,717 ‐$4,190 $2,267 ‐$8,450 ‐27%

Administration Total $97,635 $121,866 $233,921 $241,728 $253,541 $487,462 52%

Page 161



2nd Quarter Financial Summary
Schedule 1 ‐ Department Detail

     Description
Current Qtr 
Actuals

 Quarterly 
Budget YTD Actuals YTD Budget

$ Budget 
Remaining

Total 
Budget

% Budget 
Remaining

Audit Committee
Expenditures

Salaries, Wages and Benefits $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 N/A
Expenditures Total $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 N/A

Audit Committee Total $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 N/A

Page 162



2nd Quarter Financial Summary
Schedule 1 ‐ Department Detail

     Description
Current Qtr 
Actuals

 Quarterly 
Budget YTD Actuals YTD Budget

$ Budget 
Remaining

Total 
Budget

% Budget 
Remaining

Committee of Adjustment
Expenditures

Salaries, Wages and Benefits $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 N/A
Vehicles and Equipment
Mileage $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 N/A

Expenditures Total $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 N/A

Committee of Adjustment Total $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 N/A

Page 163



2nd Quarter Financial Summary
Schedule 1 ‐ Department Detail

     Description
Current Qtr 
Actuals

 Quarterly 
Budget YTD Actuals YTD Budget

$ Budget 
Remaining

Total 
Budget

% Budget 
Remaining

Corporate
Expenditures

Contract Services/Professional Fees
Conservation Authorities Levy Payment $41,551 $39,575 $83,101 $78,499 $75,199 $158,300 48%

Tax Writeoffs
Taxes written off (Twp share only) $55,513 $71,739 $61,883 $142,298 $225,071 $286,954 78%

Expenditures Total $97,064 $111,314 $144,984 $220,797 $300,270 $445,254 67%

Revenues

Grants
OMPF ‐$101,350 ‐$101,350 ‐$202,700 ‐$201,034 ‐$202,700 ‐$405,400 50%

Payments‐in‐Lieu of Taxes and Other Levies
City of Guelph $0 ‐$6,599 $0 ‐$13,089 ‐$26,394 ‐$26,394 100%

CN Railway $0 ‐$284 $0 ‐$563 ‐$1,135 ‐$1,135 100%

CP Railway $0 ‐$1,964 $0 ‐$3,895 ‐$7,854 ‐$7,854 100%

Grant Guelph Junction Railway $0 ‐$1,333 $0 ‐$2,643 ‐$5,330 ‐$5,330 100%

Greater Toronto Transit $0 ‐$1,790 $0 ‐$3,550 ‐$7,159 ‐$7,159 100%

Host Kilmer (Service Ontario) $0 ‐$6,381 $0 ‐$12,657 ‐$25,524 ‐$25,524 100%

Hydro One $0 ‐$1,952 $0 ‐$3,871 ‐$7,807 ‐$7,807 100%

Mun Tax Assistance $0 ‐$4,024 $0 ‐$7,982 ‐$16,096 ‐$16,096 100%

Ontario Hydro $0 ‐$3,037 $0 ‐$6,024 ‐$12,147 ‐$12,147 100%

Provincial Aggregate Levy  $0 ‐$53,203 $0 ‐$105,530 ‐$212,810 ‐$212,810 100%

Public Works Canada $0 ‐$245 $0 ‐$485 ‐$979 ‐$979 100%

Puslinch Landfill $0 ‐$838 $0 ‐$1,662 ‐$3,351 ‐$3,351 100%

University of Guelph $0 ‐$349 $0 ‐$692 ‐$1,396 ‐$1,396 100%

Penalties and Interest
Int. Education/County DC's $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 N/A

Interest ‐ Tax Arrears ‐$24,616 ‐$24,750 ‐$58,936 ‐$49,093 ‐$40,064 ‐$99,000 40%

Interest on General  ‐$30,934 ‐$15,725 ‐$52,537 ‐$31,192 ‐$10,363 ‐$62,900 16%

Interest on Grading $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 N/A

Page 164



2nd Quarter Financial Summary
Schedule 1 ‐ Department Detail

     Description
Current Qtr 
Actuals

 Quarterly 
Budget YTD Actuals YTD Budget

$ Budget 
Remaining

Total 
Budget

% Budget 
Remaining

Penalties ‐ Property Taxes ‐$19,176 ‐$20,650 ‐$27,505 ‐$40,960 ‐$55,094 ‐$82,599 67%

Property Taxes
Supplemental Billings ‐$78,340 ‐$17,150 ‐$78,340 ‐$34,018 $9,740 ‐$68,600 ‐14%

Surplus
Surplus $0 $0 $161,067 $0 ‐$161,067 $0 N/A

User Fees, Licenses and Fines
Other Revenues ‐$144 ‐$175 ‐$268 ‐$347 ‐$432 ‐$700 62%

Sale of Flags $0 ‐$25 $0 ‐$50 ‐$100 ‐$100 100%

Revenues Total ‐$254,560 ‐$261,820 ‐$259,218 ‐$519,337 ‐$788,063 ######## 75%

Corporate Total ‐$157,496 ‐$150,507 ‐$114,234 ‐$298,539 ‐$487,793 ‐$602,027 81%

Page 165



2nd Quarter Financial Summary
Schedule 1 ‐ Department Detail

     Description
Current Qtr 
Actuals

 Quarterly 
Budget YTD Actuals YTD Budget

$ Budget 
Remaining

Total 
Budget

% Budget 
Remaining

Council
Expenditures

Office Equipment and Supplies
Office Supplies & Equipment $0 $38 $74 $74 $76 $150 50%

Professional Development
Employee Travel ‐ Accom/Parking $664 $1,500 $4,879 $2,975 $1,121 $6,000 19%

Employee Travel ‐ Air Fare $0 $125 $0 $248 $500 $500 100%

Employee Travel ‐ Meals $0 $100 $185 $198 $215 $400 54%

Membership Fees & Subscriptions $0 $50 $129 $99 $71 $200 36%

Professional Development $315 $1,150 $631 $2,281 $3,969 $4,600 86%

Salaries, Wages and Benefits $23,778 $27,951 $50,965 $55,443 $60,839 $111,804 54%
Vehicles and Equipment
Mileage $332 $750 $567 $1,488 $2,433 $3,000 81%

Expenditures Total $25,090 $31,664 $57,430 $62,807 $69,224 $126,654 55%

Council Total $25,090 $31,664 $57,430 $62,807 $69,224 $126,654 55%

Page 166



2nd Quarter Financial Summary
Schedule 1 ‐ Department Detail

     Description
Current Qtr 
Actuals

 Quarterly 
Budget YTD Actuals YTD Budget

$ Budget 
Remaining

Total 
Budget

% Budget 
Remaining

Elections
Expenditures

Contract Services/Professional Fees
 Professional Fees ‐ Audit  $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 N/A

Contract Services $1,208 $303 $1,208 $600 $2 $1,210 0%

Materials and Supplies
Advertising $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 N/A

Office Equipment and Supplies
Office Supplies & Equipment $104 $0 $104 $0 ‐$104 $0 N/A

Professional Development
Professional Development $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 N/A

Roads and Related Costs
Signage $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 N/A

Salaries, Wages and Benefits $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 N/A
Utilities
Communication (Phone, Fax, Internet)          $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 N/A

Postage $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 N/A

Expenditures Total $1,313 $303 $1,313 $600 ‐$103 $1,210 ‐8%

Revenues

Recoveries
Election ‐ Other Recoveries $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 N/A

User Fees, Licenses and Fines
Nomination Fees $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 N/A

Revenues Total $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 N/A

Elections Total $1,313 $303 $1,313 $600 ‐$103 $1,210 ‐8%

Page 167



2nd Quarter Financial Summary
Schedule 1 ‐ Department Detail

     Description
Current Qtr 
Actuals

 Quarterly 
Budget YTD Actuals YTD Budget

$ Budget 
Remaining

Total 
Budget

% Budget 
Remaining

Finance
Expenditures

Building Maintenance
 Cleaning, Maintenance, Building Supplies  $1,234 $1,000 $2,977 $1,984 $1,023 $4,000 26%

 Outdoor Maintenance of Building  $165 $250 $165 $496 $835 $1,000 84%

Community Grants
 Community Grants  $34,475 $8,119 $34,625 $16,104 ‐$2,150 $32,475 ‐7%

Contract Services/Professional Fees
 Contract Services  $12,120 $13,000 $23,599 $25,786 $28,401 $52,000 55%

 Emergency Management  $774 $550 $1,305 $1,091 $895 $2,200 41%

 Environmental Service ‐ Garbage Bags  $8,542 $2,750 $8,542 $5,455 $2,458 $11,000 22%

 Professional Fees ‐ Audit  $1,508 $3,500 $13,618 $6,942 $382 $14,000 3%

 Structural Audit  $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 N/A

Debt ‐ Penalties and Interest
 Debt Interest Repayment  $8,457 $3,569 $8,457 $7,078 $5,817 $14,274 41%

 Principle Repayment  $110,000 $27,500 ‐$235,000 $54,548 $345,000 $110,000 314%

Materials and Supplies
 Advertising  $2,190 $2,000 $2,363 $3,967 $5,637 $8,000 70%

Office Equipment and Supplies

 Computer Software & Hardware Operational 

Upgrades/Support from IT Consultant  $0 $750 $0 $1,488 $3,000 $3,000 100%

 Kitchen Supplies and Equipment  $584 $450 $1,028 $893 $772 $1,800 43%

 Office Supplies   $1,656 $2,000 $3,229 $3,967 $4,771 $8,000 60%

Professional Development
 Employee Travel ‐ Accomodations   $537 $100 $537 $198 ‐$137 $400 ‐34%

 Employee Travel ‐ Meals  $72 $38 $72 $74 $78 $150 52%

 Membership and Subscription Fees  $2,363 $766 $2,938 $1,520 $127 $3,065 4%

 Professional Development  $325 $1,250 $291 $2,479 $4,709 $5,000 94%

Salaries, Wages and Benefits $72,229 $80,489 $148,964 $159,655 $172,992 $321,956 54%

Page 168



2nd Quarter Financial Summary
Schedule 1 ‐ Department Detail

     Description
Current Qtr 
Actuals

 Quarterly 
Budget YTD Actuals YTD Budget

$ Budget 
Remaining

Total 
Budget

% Budget 
Remaining

Tax Writeoffs
 Other written off (non collectible inv's)  $0 $0 ‐$500 $0 $500 $0 N/A

Utilities
 Bank Service Charges  $694 $400 $1,300 $793 $300 $1,600 19%

 Communication (phone, fax, internet)  $1,517 $1,150 $2,619 $2,281 $1,981 $4,600 43%

 Heat  $254 $565 $983 $1,121 $1,277 $2,260 56%

 Hydro  $1,785 $1,500 $2,875 $2,975 $3,125 $6,000 52%

 Postage  $2,878 $2,500 $4,317 $4,959 $5,683 $10,000 57%

Vehicles and Equipment
 Mileage  $82 $125 $82 $248 $418 $500 84%

Expenditures Total $264,441 $154,320 $29,384 $306,103 $587,896 $617,280 95%

Revenues

Recoveries
 Advertising, Legal, and Realtax Fees Recovered ‐$2,081 ‐$1,250 ‐$2,081 ‐$2,479 ‐$2,919 ‐$5,000 58%

 Other Recoveries  ‐$1,000 ‐$250 ‐$2,632 ‐$496 $1,632 ‐$1,000 ‐163%

User Fees, Licenses and Fines
 Garbage bags  ‐$3,818 ‐$2,750 ‐$5,933 ‐$5,455 ‐$5,068 ‐$11,000 46%

 Invoice Administration Fee  $100 $0 $150 $0 ‐$150 $0 N/A

 NSF Fees  ‐$120 ‐$200 ‐$200 ‐$397 ‐$600 ‐$800 75%

 Tax Certificates  ‐$1,980 ‐$1,500 ‐$3,120 ‐$2,975 ‐$2,880 ‐$6,000 48%

Revenues Total ‐$8,898 ‐$5,950 ‐$13,815 ‐$11,802 ‐$9,985 ‐$23,800 42%

Finance Total $255,543 $148,370 $15,569 $294,301 $577,911 $593,480 97%

Page 169



2nd Quarter Financial Summary
Schedule 1 ‐ Department Detail

     Description
Current Qtr 
Actuals

 Quarterly 
Budget YTD Actuals YTD Budget

$ Budget 
Remaining

Total 
Budget

% Budget 
Remaining

Heritage Committee
Expenditures

Office Equipment and Supplies
Office Supplies & Equipment $0 $63 $0 $124 $250 $250 100%

Professional Development
Employee Travel ‐ Accomodations  $537 $300 $537 $595 $663 $1,200 55%

Employee Travel ‐ Meals $72 $150 $72 $298 $528 $600 88%

Training $0 $375 $0 $744 $1,500 $1,500 100%

Salaries, Wages and Benefits $0 $448 $0 $888 $1,790 $1,790 100%
Vehicles and Equipment
Mileage $0 $125 $0 $248 $500 $500 100%

Expenditures Total $609 $1,460 $609 $2,896 $5,231 $5,840 90%

Heritage Committee Total $609 $1,460 $609 $2,896 $5,231 $5,840 90%

Page 170



2nd Quarter Financial Summary
Schedule 1 ‐ Department Detail

     Description
Current Qtr 
Actuals

 Quarterly 
Budget YTD Actuals YTD Budget

$ Budget 
Remaining

Total 
Budget

% Budget 
Remaining

PDAC
Expenditures

Office Equipment and Supplies
Office Supplies & Equipment $0 $0 $13 $0 ‐$13 $0 N/A

Professional Development
Training $0 $375 $1,028 $744 $472 $1,500 31%

Salaries, Wages and Benefits $0 $1,045 $0 $2,073 $4,180 $4,180 100%
Vehicles and Equipment
Mileage $0 $38 $0 $74 $150 $150 100%

Expenditures Total $0 $1,458 $1,041 $2,891 $4,789 $5,830 82%

PDAC Total $0 $1,458 $1,041 $2,891 $4,789 $5,830 82%

Page 171



2nd Quarter Financial Summary
Schedule 1 ‐ Department Detail

     Description
Current Qtr 
Actuals

 Quarterly 
Budget YTD Actuals YTD Budget

$ Budget 
Remaining

Total 
Budget

% Budget 
Remaining

Recreation Committee
Expenditures

Professional Development
Training $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 N/A

Salaries, Wages and Benefits $0 $1,045 $0 $2,073 $4,180 $4,180 100%
Expenditures Total $0 $1,045 $0 $2,073 $4,180 $4,180 100%

Recreation Committee Total $0 $1,045 $0 $2,073 $4,180 $4,180 100%

General Government Total $222,694 $155,657 $195,648 $308,756 $426,981 $622,629 69%

Page 172



2nd Quarter Financial Summary
Schedule 1 ‐ Department Detail

     Description
Current Qtr 
Actuals

 Quarterly 
Budget YTD Actuals YTD Budget

$ Budget 
Remaining

Total 
Budget

% Budget 
Remaining

Parks and Recreation
Badenoch
Expenditures

Building Maintenance
Exterior Maintenance Costs $119 $0 $119 $0 ‐$119 $0 N/A

Interior Maintenance Costs $102 $0 $102 $0 ‐$102 $0 N/A

Community Grants
Badenoch Comm Ctr Grant $0 $500 $0 $992 $2,000 $2,000 100%

Contract Services/Professional Fees
Contract Services $0 $38 $0 $74 $150 $150 100%

Structural Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 N/A

Water Protection $31 $16 $31 $32 $34 $65 53%

Utilities
Insurance $0 $3,206 $12,829 $6,359 ‐$6 $12,823 0%

Expenditures Total $251 $3,760 $13,080 $7,457 $1,958 $15,038 13%

Revenues

User Fees, Licenses and Fines
Badenoch Rental Revenue $0 ‐$3 ‐$10 ‐$5 $0 ‐$10 0%

Revenues Total $0 ‐$3 ‐$10 ‐$5 $0 ‐$10 0%

Badenoch Total $251 $3,757 $13,070 $7,452 $1,958 $15,028 13%

Page 173



2nd Quarter Financial Summary
Schedule 1 ‐ Department Detail

     Description
Current Qtr 
Actuals

 Quarterly 
Budget YTD Actuals YTD Budget

$ Budget 
Remaining

Total 
Budget

% Budget 
Remaining

Library
Expenditures

Contract Services/Professional Fees
Library Rent for Historical society $1,126 $1,128 $2,634 $2,236 $1,876 $4,510 42%

Utilities
Library Water Monitoring $558 $438 $870 $868 $880 $1,750 50%

Expenditures Total $1,684 $1,565 $3,504 $3,104 $2,756 $6,260 44%

Revenues

Recoveries
Library Costs Recovered from County $0 ‐$515 $0 ‐$1,022 ‐$2,060 ‐$2,060 100%

Revenues Total $0 ‐$515 $0 ‐$1,022 ‐$2,060 ‐$2,060 100%

Library Total $1,684 $1,050 $3,504 $2,083 $696 $4,200 17%

Page 174



2nd Quarter Financial Summary
Schedule 1 ‐ Department Detail

     Description
Current Qtr 
Actuals

 Quarterly 
Budget YTD Actuals YTD Budget

$ Budget 
Remaining

Total 
Budget

% Budget 
Remaining

ORC
Expenditures

Building Maintenance
Bldg‐Cleaning, Maint,Supplies Exterior $714 $2,500 $2,614 $4,959 $7,386 $10,000 74%

Bldg‐Cleaning, Maint,Supplies Interior $1,461 $2,000 $2,205 $3,967 $5,795 $8,000 72%

Contract Services/Professional Fees
Contract Services $0 $88 $377 $174 ‐$27 $350 ‐8%

Professional Fees ‐ Engineering $2,938 $0 $2,938 $0 ‐$2,938 $0 N/A

Water Protection $223 $100 $456 $198 ‐$56 $400 ‐14%

Materials and Supplies
Advertising $0 $75 $0 $149 $300 $300 100%

Clothing Safety Allowance $0 $38 $0 $74 $150 $150 100%

Office Equipment and Supplies
Drink Machine Supplies $0 $125 $100 $248 $400 $500 80%

Office Supplies  $101 $75 $341 $149 ‐$41 $300 ‐14%

Professional Development
Employee Travel ‐ Meals $0 $25 $0 $50 $100 $100 100%

Membership and Subscription Fees $0 $38 $0 $74 $150 $150 100%

Professional Development $0 $375 $1,048 $744 $452 $1,500 30%

Roads and Related Costs
Signage  $0 $25 $0 $50 $100 $100 100%

Salaries, Wages and Benefits $25,106 $26,342 $53,717 $52,250 $51,650 $105,367 49%
Utilities
Communication(phone, fax, intern) $572 $1,110 $1,243 $2,202 $3,197 $4,440 72%

Fuel $483 $765 $1,537 $1,517 $1,523 $3,060 50%

Heat $817 $1,426 $3,424 $2,829 $2,281 $5,705 40%

Hydro $9,322 $5,750 $19,536 $11,405 $3,464 $23,000 15%

Insurance $0 $2,174 $8,698 $4,312 ‐$3 $8,695 0%

Waste Removal $174 $150 $285 $298 $315 $600 53%

Vehicles and Equipment

Page 175



2nd Quarter Financial Summary
Schedule 1 ‐ Department Detail

     Description
Current Qtr 
Actuals

 Quarterly 
Budget YTD Actuals YTD Budget

$ Budget 
Remaining

Total 
Budget

% Budget 
Remaining

Equipment Maintenance & Supplies $87 $3,250 $2,355 $6,447 $10,645 $13,000 82%

Mileage $0 $25 $0 $50 $100 $100 100%

Expenditures Total $41,999 $46,454 $100,872 $92,145 $84,945 $185,817 46%

Revenues

Recoveries
 Other Recoveries                             ‐$355 ‐$125 ‐$431 ‐$248 ‐$69 ‐$500 14%

User Fees, Licenses and Fines
Arena Summer Rentals ‐$4,155 ‐$5,500 ‐$4,155 ‐$10,910 ‐$17,845 ‐$22,000 81%

Gymnasium Rental ‐$10,041 ‐$3,000 ‐$13,356 ‐$5,951 $1,356 ‐$12,000 ‐11%

Ice Rental ‐ Non‐Prime ‐$546 ‐$500 ‐$434 ‐$992 ‐$1,566 ‐$2,000 78%

Ice Rental ‐ Prime ‐$17,050 ‐$10,000 ‐$36,937 ‐$19,836 ‐$3,063 ‐$40,000 8%

ORC Drink Machine  ‐$235 ‐$325 ‐$443 ‐$645 ‐$857 ‐$1,300 66%

Rink Board and Ball Diamond Advertising $0 ‐$175 $0 ‐$347 ‐$700 ‐$700 100%

Revenues Total ‐$32,382 ‐$19,625 ‐$55,756 ‐$38,927 ‐$22,744 ‐$78,500 29%

ORC Total $9,616 $26,829 $45,116 $53,217 $62,201 $107,317 58%

Page 176



2nd Quarter Financial Summary
Schedule 1 ‐ Department Detail

     Description
Current Qtr 
Actuals

 Quarterly 
Budget YTD Actuals YTD Budget

$ Budget 
Remaining

Total 
Budget

% Budget 
Remaining

Parks
Expenditures

Building Maintenance
Outdoor Maintenance $2,236 $2,500 $2,236 $4,959 $7,764 $10,000 78%

Contract Services/Professional Fees
Contract Services $4,941 $5,175 $4,941 $10,265 $15,759 $20,700 76%

Water Protection $31 $250 $31 $496 $969 $1,000 97%

Materials and Supplies
Advertising $0 $38 $0 $74 $150 $150 100%

Salaries, Wages and Benefits $9,680 $8,857 $9,298 $17,569 $26,131 $35,429 74%
Utilities
Fuel $0 $550 $0 $1,091 $2,200 $2,200 100%

Hydro $647 $650 $1,110 $1,289 $1,490 $2,600 57%

Insurance $0 $1,578 $6,316 $3,131 ‐$3 $6,313 0%

Vehicles and Equipment
Equipment Lease $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 N/A

Equipment Maintenance and Supplies $2,843 $1,125 $2,843 $2,232 $1,657 $4,500 37%

Mileage $47 $125 $47 $248 $453 $500 91%

Vehicle Maintenance $0 $125 $0 $248 $500 $500 100%

Expenditures Total $20,424 $20,973 $26,821 $41,601 $57,071 $83,892 68%

Revenues

User Fees, Licenses and Fines
Aberfoyle/Morriston Ball Park/ Morriston Mea ‐$230 ‐$25 ‐$230 ‐$50 $130 ‐$100 ‐130%

Horse Paddock Rental $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 N/A

Picnic Shelter ‐$225 ‐$75 ‐$225 ‐$149 ‐$75 ‐$300 25%

Sports Facility User Fees ‐$16,702 ‐$3,250 ‐$16,702 ‐$6,447 $3,702 ‐$13,000 ‐28%

Revenues Total ‐$17,157 ‐$3,350 ‐$17,157 ‐$6,645 $3,757 ‐$13,400 ‐28%

Parks Total $3,267 $17,623 $9,664 $34,956 $60,828 $70,492 86%

Page 177



2nd Quarter Financial Summary
Schedule 1 ‐ Department Detail

     Description
Current Qtr 
Actuals

 Quarterly 
Budget YTD Actuals YTD Budget

$ Budget 
Remaining

Total 
Budget

% Budget 
Remaining

PCC
Expenditures

Building Maintenance
Bldg‐Cleaning, Maint,Supplies Interior $6,818 $4,250 $9,410 $8,430 $7,590 $17,000 45%

Outdoor Maintenance of Building $359 $300 $521 $595 $679 $1,200 57%

Contract Services/Professional Fees
Contract Services $5,669 $1,263 $6,173 $2,504 ‐$1,123 $5,050 ‐22%

Structural Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 N/A

Water Protection $1,616 $1,275 $1,989 $2,529 $3,111 $5,100 61%

Materials and Supplies
Advertising $0 $875 $265 $1,736 $3,235 $3,500 92%

Office Equipment and Supplies
Kitchen Supplies and Equipment $988 $925 $1,166 $1,835 $2,534 $3,700 68%

Office Supplies $73 $75 $73 $149 $227 $300 76%

Professional Development
Employee Travel ‐ Accomodations $0 $113 $0 $223 $450 $450 100%

Employee Travel ‐ Meals $0 $38 $0 $74 $150 $150 100%

Membership and Subscription Fees $0 $688 $224 $1,364 $2,526 $2,750 92%

Professional Development $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 N/A

Salaries, Wages and Benefits $12,193 $25,778 $36,500 $51,133 $66,613 $103,113 65%
Utilities
Communication(phone, fax, intern) $644 $1,230 $1,429 $2,440 $3,491 $4,920 71%

Fuel $0 $125 $0 $248 $500 $500 100%

Heat $1,221 $950 $3,156 $1,884 $644 $3,800 17%

Hydro $5,027 $4,500 $14,084 $8,926 $3,916 $18,000 22%

Insurance $0 $1,789 $7,158 $3,549 ‐$2 $7,156 0%

Waste Removal $697 $625 $1,138 $1,240 $1,362 $2,500 54%

Vehicles and Equipment
Mileage $0 $75 $0 $149 $300 $300 100%

Page 178



2nd Quarter Financial Summary
Schedule 1 ‐ Department Detail

     Description
Current Qtr 
Actuals

 Quarterly 
Budget YTD Actuals YTD Budget

$ Budget 
Remaining

Total 
Budget

% Budget 
Remaining

Expenditures Total $35,304 $44,872 $83,287 $89,007 $96,202 $179,489 54%

Revenues

Grants
Recreation Conditional Grants $0 ‐$1,292 $0 ‐$2,562 ‐$5,167 ‐$5,167 100%

Recoveries
Other Recoveries                             ‐$686 ‐$200 ‐$850 ‐$397 $50 ‐$800 ‐6%

User Fees, Licenses and Fines
Advertising Sign ‐$189 ‐$63 ‐$252 ‐$124 $2 ‐$250 ‐1%

Alf Hales Room ‐$2,108 ‐$1,075 ‐$3,573 ‐$2,132 ‐$727 ‐$4,300 17%

Archie MacRobbie Hall ‐ Non‐Prime ‐$5,979 ‐$2,500 ‐$8,294 ‐$4,959 ‐$1,706 ‐$10,000 17%

Archie MacRobbie Hall ‐ Prime ‐$10,087 ‐$4,250 ‐$11,332 ‐$8,430 ‐$5,668 ‐$17,000 33%

Bartenders ‐$4,670 ‐$2,200 ‐$5,360 ‐$4,364 ‐$3,440 ‐$8,800 39%

Commercial Rentals $0 ‐$188 $0 ‐$372 ‐$750 ‐$750 100%

Kitchen Facilities ‐$1,933 ‐$625 ‐$2,762 ‐$1,240 $262 ‐$2,500 ‐10%

Licensed Events Using Patio $0 ‐$100 $0 ‐$198 ‐$400 ‐$400 100%

Pop, Glasses, & Ice ‐$1,128 ‐$500 ‐$1,173 ‐$992 ‐$827 ‐$2,000 41%

Revenues Total ‐$26,779 ‐$12,992 ‐$33,596 ‐$25,770 ‐$18,371 ‐$51,967 35%

PCC Total $8,525 $31,881 $49,691 $63,237 $77,831 $127,522 61%

Parks and Recreation Total $23,343 $81,140 $121,045 $160,946 $203,514 $324,559 63%

Page 179



2nd Quarter Financial Summary
Schedule 1 ‐ Department Detail

     Description
Current Qtr 
Actuals

 Quarterly 
Budget YTD Actuals YTD Budget

$ Budget 
Remaining

Total 
Budget

% Budget 
Remaining

Planning
Planning
Expenditures

Building Maintenance
Cleaning, Maintenance & Supplies for Building $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 N/A

Community Grants
CIP Grants $0 $3,750 $0 $7,438 $15,000 $15,000 100%

Contract Services/Professional Fees
Contract Services $504 $875 $973 $1,736 $2,527 $3,500 72%

Professional Fees ‐ Engineering & Environment $31,171 $11,250 $40,637 $22,315 $4,363 $45,000 10%

Professional Fees ‐ Legal $0 $3,750 $0 $7,438 $15,000 $15,000 100%

Professional Fees ‐ Water Monitoring $458 $551 $743 $1,093 $1,462 $2,205 66%

Materials and Supplies
Advertising $2,416 $1,000 $3,664 $1,984 $337 $4,000 8%

Office Equipment and Supplies
Office Supplies $12 $25 $12 $50 $88 $100 88%

Professional Development
Employee Travel ‐ Accomodations  $0 $88 $0 $174 $350 $350 100%

Employee Travel ‐ Meals $0 $25 $0 $50 $100 $100 100%

Membership and Subscription Fees $0 $30 $0 $60 $120 $120 100%

Professional Development $0 $50 $0 $99 $200 $200 100%

Roads and Related Costs
Signage $0 $25 $0 $50 $100 $100 100%

Salaries, Wages and Benefits $18,074 $18,592 $37,044 $36,877 $37,322 $74,366 50%
Utilities
Communication (phone, fax, Internet) $17 $13 $79 $25 ‐$29 $50 ‐58%

Vehicles and Equipment
Mileage $135 $63 $135 $124 $115 $250 46%

Expenditures Total $52,786 $40,085 $83,286 $79,512 $77,055 $160,341 48%

Page 180



2nd Quarter Financial Summary
Schedule 1 ‐ Department Detail

     Description
Current Qtr 
Actuals

 Quarterly 
Budget YTD Actuals YTD Budget

$ Budget 
Remaining

Total 
Budget

% Budget 
Remaining

Revenues

Grants
BR+E Municipal Implementation Fund $0 ‐$6,250 $0 ‐$12,397 ‐$25,000 ‐$25,000 100%

Recoveries
Advertising Fees Recovered $0 ‐$250 ‐$46 ‐$496 ‐$954 ‐$1,000 95%

Engineering, Environmental, and Legal Fees Re ‐$10,399 ‐$6,250 ‐$22,972 ‐$12,397 ‐$2,028 ‐$25,000 8%

User Fees, Licenses and Fines
Agreements $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 N/A

Consent Review and Clearance ‐$1,250 ‐$1,875 ‐$1,875 ‐$3,719 ‐$5,625 ‐$7,500 75%

Minor Variance Application ‐$4,641 ‐$2,321 ‐$7,306 ‐$4,603 ‐$1,976 ‐$9,282 21%

Part Lot Control Exemption By‐law $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 N/A

Site Plan Control  $0 ‐$2,040 $0 ‐$4,046 ‐$8,160 ‐$8,160 100%

Telecommunication Tower Proposals $0 ‐$125 $0 ‐$248 ‐$500 ‐$500 100%

Zoning By‐law #19/85 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 N/A

Zoning By‐law Amendment ‐$22,400 ‐$5,500 ‐$29,600 ‐$10,910 $7,600 ‐$22,000 ‐35%

Zoning By‐law Amendment ‐ Aggregate  $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 N/A

Zoning Compliance Letter ‐$525 ‐$500 ‐$900 ‐$992 ‐$1,100 ‐$2,000 55%

Revenues Total ‐$39,215 ‐$25,111 ‐$62,699 ‐$49,808 ‐$37,743 ‐$100,442 38%

Planning Total $13,570 $14,975 $20,587 $29,703 $39,312 $59,899 66%

Planning Total $13,570 $14,975 $20,587 $29,703 $39,312 $59,899 66%

Page 181



2nd Quarter Financial Summary
Schedule 1 ‐ Department Detail

     Description
Current Qtr 
Actuals

 Quarterly 
Budget YTD Actuals YTD Budget

$ Budget 
Remaining

Total 
Budget

% Budget 
Remaining

Public Works
Public Works
Expenditures

Building Maintenance
Permits $0 $25 $1,850 $50 ‐$1,750 $100 ‐1750%

Contract Services/Professional Fees
Contract Services $4,149 $11,000 $7,530 $21,819 $36,470 $44,000 83%

Professional Fees ‐ Engineering $430 $500 $588 $992 $1,412 $2,000 71%

Materials and Supplies
Advertising $20 $188 $20 $372 $730 $750 97%

Clothing, Safety Allowance $122 $188 $122 $372 $628 $750 84%

Office Equipment and Supplies
Office Supplies  $151 $125 $581 $248 ‐$81 $500 ‐16%

Professional Development
Employee Travel ‐ Meals $68 $25 $68 $50 $32 $100 32%

Membership and Subscription Fees $0 $200 $787 $397 $13 $800 2%

Professional Development $1,518 $355 $1,518 $704 ‐$98 $1,420 ‐7%

Roads and Related Costs
Bridge Inspections $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 N/A

Calcium $42,175 $11,025 $42,175 $21,869 $1,925 $44,100 4%

Ice Storm Assistance ‐ Goods and Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 N/A

Maintenance Gravel $62,019 $20,000 $62,019 $39,671 $17,981 $80,000 22%

Pavement Markings $0 $7,400 $0 $14,678 $29,600 $29,600 100%

Railway Maintenance $0 $1,250 $0 $2,479 $5,000 $5,000 100%

Road Maintenance supplies $9,424 $9,350 $13,926 $18,546 $23,474 $37,400 63%

Shop Overhead $763 $3,250 $2,329 $6,447 $10,671 $13,000 82%

Sidewalk Repairs $0 $1,250 $0 $2,479 $5,000 $5,000 100%

Signage  $0 $2,500 $1,029 $4,959 $8,971 $10,000 90%

Speed Monitor $0 $125 $0 $248 $500 $500 100%

Street Lights: Repairs and Hydro Bills $13,501 $11,588 $26,862 $22,985 $19,488 $46,350 42%

Page 182



2nd Quarter Financial Summary
Schedule 1 ‐ Department Detail

     Description
Current Qtr 
Actuals

 Quarterly 
Budget YTD Actuals YTD Budget

$ Budget 
Remaining

Total 
Budget

% Budget 
Remaining

Winter Maintenance $29,586 $45,750 $130,482 $90,748 $52,518 $183,000 29%

Salaries, Wages and Benefits $124,406 $139,203 $287,471 $276,118 $269,341 $556,812 48%
Tax Writeoffs
Ice Storm Assistance ‐ Employee Costs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 N/A

Utilities
Communication(phone, fax, intern) $473 $450 $981 $893 $819 $1,800 46%

Fuel $18,064 $21,074 $43,611 $41,801 $40,684 $84,295 48%

Heat $707 $1,410 $3,216 $2,797 $2,424 $5,640 43%

Hydro $1,739 $1,475 $4,705 $2,926 $1,195 $5,900 20%

Insurance $0 $17,878 $70,341 $35,462 $1,171 $71,512 2%

Waste Removal $0 $375 $116 $744 $1,384 $1,500 92%

Vehicles and Equipment
Equipment Maintenance & Supplies $336 $513 $336 $1,017 $1,714 $2,050 84%

Mileage $303 $25 $303 $50 ‐$203 $100 ‐203%

Vehicle Maintenance $10,330 $11,500 $19,337 $22,811 $26,663 $46,000 58%

Vehicle Plates $40 $1,739 $40 $3,450 $6,917 $6,957 99%

Expenditures Total $320,325 $321,734 $722,342 $638,179 $564,594 ######## 44%

Revenues

Recoveries
Roads Other Recoveries ‐$5,350 ‐$250 ‐$5,732 ‐$496 $4,732 ‐$1,000 ‐473%

Third Party Cost Recovery $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 N/A

Third Party Cost Recovery Administration Fee $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 N/A

User Fees, Licenses and Fines
Entrance Permit ‐$2,300 ‐$575 ‐$4,140 ‐$1,141 $1,840 ‐$2,300 ‐80%

Oversize‐Overweight Load Permits $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 N/A

Revenues Total ‐$7,650 ‐$825 ‐$9,872 ‐$1,636 $6,572 ‐$3,300 ‐199%

Public Works Total $312,675 $320,909 $712,470 $636,543 $571,166 ######## 44%

Page 183



2nd Quarter Financial Summary
Schedule 1 ‐ Department Detail

     Description
Current Qtr 
Actuals

 Quarterly 
Budget YTD Actuals YTD Budget

$ Budget 
Remaining

Total 
Budget

% Budget 
Remaining

Source Water Protection
Expenditures

Contract Services/Professional Fees
Professional Fees $5,950 $7,570 $5,950 $15,016 $24,331 $30,281 80%

Materials and Supplies
Public Education Costs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 N/A

Salaries, Wages and Benefits $0 $4,315 $0 $8,560 $17,261 $17,261 100%
Expenditures Total $5,950 $11,886 $5,950 $23,576 $41,592 $47,542 87%

Revenues

Grants
Source Protection Municipal Implementation F $0 ‐$4,315 $0 ‐$8,559 ‐$17,260 ‐$17,260 100%

Revenues Total $0 ‐$4,315 $0 ‐$8,559 ‐$17,260 ‐$17,260 100%

Source Water Protection Total $5,950 $7,571 $5,950 $15,017 $24,332 $30,282 80%

Public Works Total $318,624 $328,480 $718,420 $651,559 $595,498 ######## 45%

Grand Total $704,467 $740,461 $1,379,437 $1,468,750 $1,582,407 ######## 53%

Page 184



2nd Quarter Financial Summary
Schedule 2 ‐ Revenue and Expense Summary

   Department
Current Qtr 
Actuals

 Quarterly 
Budget YTD Actuals YTD Budget

$ Budget 
Remaining

Total 
Budget

% Budget 
Remaining

Expenditures
Administration $105,869 $123,978 $244,638 $245,918 $251,274 $495,912 51%

Audit Committee $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 #DIV/0!

Badenoch $251 $3,760 $13,080 $7,457 $1,958 $15,038 13%

Building $81,073 $91,786 $190,611 $182,063 $176,533 $367,144 48%

By‐law $19,587 $29,430 $30,697 $58,377 $87,025 $117,721 74%

Committee of Adjustment $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 #DIV/0!

Corporate $97,064 $111,314 $144,984 $220,797 $300,270 $445,254 67%

Council $25,090 $31,664 $57,430 $62,807 $69,224 $126,654 55%

Elections $1,313 $303 $1,313 $600 ‐$103 $1,210 ‐8%

Finance $264,441 $154,320 $29,384 $306,103 $587,896 $617,280 95%

Fire and Rescue $176,170 $158,498 $384,291 $314,391 $249,702 $633,993 39%

Heritage Committee $609 $1,460 $609 $2,896 $5,231 $5,840 90%

Library $1,684 $1,565 $3,504 $3,104 $2,756 $6,260 44%

ORC $41,999 $46,454 $100,872 $92,145 $84,945 $185,817 46%

Parks $20,424 $20,973 $26,821 $41,601 $57,071 $83,892 68%

PCC $35,304 $44,872 $83,287 $89,007 $96,202 $179,489 54%

PDAC $0 $1,458 $1,041 $2,891 $4,789 $5,830 82%

Planning $52,786 $40,085 $83,286 $79,512 $77,055 $160,341 48%

Public Works $320,325 $321,734 $722,342 $638,179 $564,594 $1,286,936 44%

Recreation Committee $0 $1,045 $0 $2,073 $4,180 $4,180 100%

Source Water Protection $5,950 $11,886 $5,950 $23,576 $41,592 $47,542 87%

Expenditures Total $1,249,936 $1,196,583 $2,124,141 $2,373,497 $2,662,192 $4,786,333 56%

Page 185



   Department
Current Qtr 
Actuals

 Quarterly 
Budget YTD Actuals YTD Budget

$ Budget 
Remaining

Total 
Budget

% Budget 
Remaining

Revenues
Administration ‐$8,234 ‐$2,113 ‐$10,717 ‐$4,190 $2,267 ‐$8,450 ‐27%

Badenoch $0 ‐$3 ‐$10 ‐$5 $0 ‐$10 0%

Building ‐$106,234 ‐$76,418 ‐$204,501 ‐$151,579 ‐$101,170 ‐$305,671 33%

By‐law ‐$3,759 ‐$17,312 ‐$22,031 ‐$34,338 ‐$47,215 ‐$69,246 68%

Corporate ‐$254,560 ‐$261,820 ‐$259,218 ‐$519,337 ‐$788,063 ‐$1,047,281 75%

Elections $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 #DIV/0!

Finance ‐$8,898 ‐$5,950 ‐$13,815 ‐$11,802 ‐$9,985 ‐$23,800 42%

Fire and Rescue ‐$40,601 ‐$25,776 ‐$55,331 ‐$51,127 ‐$47,771 ‐$103,102 46%

Library $0 ‐$515 $0 ‐$1,022 ‐$2,060 ‐$2,060 100%

ORC ‐$32,382 ‐$19,625 ‐$55,756 ‐$38,927 ‐$22,744 ‐$78,500 29%

Parks ‐$17,157 ‐$3,350 ‐$17,157 ‐$6,645 $3,757 ‐$13,400 ‐28%

PCC ‐$26,779 ‐$12,992 ‐$33,596 ‐$25,770 ‐$18,371 ‐$51,967 35%

Planning ‐$39,215 ‐$25,111 ‐$62,699 ‐$49,808 ‐$37,743 ‐$100,442 38%

Public Works ‐$7,650 ‐$825 ‐$9,872 ‐$1,636 $6,572 ‐$3,300 ‐199%

Source Water Protection $0 ‐$4,315 $0 ‐$8,559 ‐$17,260 ‐$17,260 100%

Revenues Total ‐$545,469 ‐$456,122 ‐$744,704 ‐$904,747 ‐$1,079,785 ‐$1,824,489 59%

Grand Total $704,467 $740,461 $1,379,437 $1,468,750 $1,582,407 $2,961,844 53%

Page 186



Back to Index

Report FIN‐2016‐008 ‐ First Quarter Financial Report
Schdule 3 ‐ Other Financial Data

Summary of Property Taxes Billed

As at 
January 31st

As at 
February 29th

As at March 
31st

As at April 
30th

As at May 
31st

As at June 
30th

Taxes Billed
Interim Payments

1st Installment $0 $5,616,145 $5,616,145 $5,616,145 $5,616,145 $5,616,145
2nd Installment $0 $0 $0 $5,614,693 $5,614,693 $5,614,693

$0 $5,616,145 $5,616,145 $11,230,838 $11,230,838 $11,230,838
Final Payments

1st Installment $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
2nd Installment $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Total Billed $0 $5,616,145 $5,616,145 $11,230,838 $11,230,838 $11,230,838
Capping Adjustment $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Total Taxes Billed $0 $5,616,145 $5,616,145 $11,230,838 $11,230,838 $11,230,838

In-year Tax Adjustments
Taxes Written Off to Date -$875 -$2,078 -$6,370 -$6,370 -$6,370 -$61,883
Supplemental Billings to Date $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $78,340

Net Taxes Billed to Date -$875 $5,614,067 $5,609,775 $11,224,468 $11,224,468 $11,247,295

Summary of Tax Arrears
2016 Tax Arrears January February March April May June

Outstanding Taxes -$142,118 $698,548 -$126,127 $1,306,942 $754,181 -$5,696
Outstanding Interest $2,816 $5,665 $9,813 $11,081

2015 Tax Arrears
Outstanding Taxes $680,492 $571,156 $531,973 $466,824 $422,096 $369,966
Outstanding Interest $30,569 $28,139 $30,445 $28,563 $28,806 $25,157

2014 Tax Arrears  
Outstanding Taxes $162,356 $146,025 $141,063 $108,020 $100,817 $77,878
Outstanding Interest $21,096 $18,559 $19,085 $15,067 $16,129 $12,044

2013 Tax Arrears  
Outstanding Taxes $133,840 $109,905 $102,047 $70,075 $69,046 $61,699
Outstanding Interest $41,218 $33,396 $34,298 $23,366 $24,174 $23,396

Total Outstanding Taxes & Interest $927,453 $1,605,728 $735,600 $2,024,522 $1,425,063 $575,524

Bank and Interest Summary 
January February March April May June

Bank Balance $2,147,742 $7,139,867 $2,604,489 $6,797,437 $7,187,355 $2,315,373

General Acct. Interest Earned to Date $3,944 $19,466 $21,603 $26,490 $47,744 $52,537
 

Page 187



2016.02.03 8.0 9759 Township of Puslinch 12/05/2016 9:43AM

Accounts Payable

ChequeCheque

TD Canada Trust Cheque Register By Date
thru 30/04/2016

Payee NameNumber Cheque AmountDate

01/04/2016

Vendor Nbr

019629 04/04/2016 000021 342.32A.F. POLLUTION ABATEMENT SYSTE
019630 04/04/2016 000023 1,241.58A.J. STONE CO. LTD.
019631 04/04/2016 000030 388.97ABELL PEST CONTROL INC.
019632 04/04/2016 000038 228.79ACKLANDS-GRAINGER INC.
019633 04/04/2016 001352 91.19AIR LIQUIDE CANADA INC.
019634 04/04/2016 001847 8,202.67AIRD & BERLIS LLP
019635 04/04/2016 000128 35.60BENSON TIRE INC.
019636 04/04/2016 001781 384.20BERNARDI HUMAN RESOURCE LAW LLP
019637 04/04/2016 000148 4,864.02BOUCHER & JONES INC.
019638 04/04/2016 001222 56.50BRENNEMAN FILING SYSTEMS LTD
019639 04/04/2016 001074 180.80C-MAX FIRE SOLUTIONS
019640 04/04/2016 000182 142.14CAMPUS HARDWARE LIMITED
019641 04/04/2016 000171 1,385.00CANADIAN PACIFIC RAILWAY CO.
019642 04/04/2016 000214 6,264.66CBM AGGREGATES
019643 04/04/2016 000219 1,039.06CEDAR SIGNS
019644 04/04/2016 001218 116.00CITY OF GUELPH
019645 04/04/2016 000259 55,256.86COUNTY OF WELLINGTON
019646 04/04/2016 001351 291.74DELTA TRUCK EQUIPMENT
019647 04/04/2016 000567 1,621.73DIVERSEY CANADA INC.
019648 04/04/2016 001518 94.76DONALD CREED
019649 04/04/2016 000384 137.86FLEET IMAGE INC.
019650 04/04/2016 001979 16,373.82FORTRESS EMERGENCY SERVICES
019651 04/04/2016 000423 226.00GEORGIAN BAY FIRE & SAFETY LTD
019652 04/04/2016 000414 3,117.11GM BLUEPLAN ENGINEERING LIMITED
019653 04/04/2016 000448 704.09GREAT-WEST LIFE ASSURANCE CO.
019654 04/04/2016 001216 94.92GUELPH BUILDING SUPPLY
019655 04/04/2016 000468 1,749.80GWS ECOLOGICAL & FORESTRY SERV
019656 04/04/2016 000476 830.55HARDEN ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
019657 04/04/2016 001807 4,061.22HR DOWNLOADS INC.
019658 04/04/2016 000511 118.65HUNTER STEEL SALES
019659 04/04/2016 001593 411.96INTERGRITY
019660 04/04/2016 001338 6,157.08JARDINE LLOYD THOMPSON CANADA
019661 04/04/2016 000565 237.50JOHN UPTEGROVE
019662 04/04/2016 000937 594.96JOSHUA SHEPHERD
019663 04/04/2016 001429 49.15KENNETH ROTH
019664 04/04/2016 000650 1,779.12M & L SUPPLY
019665 04/04/2016 000710 203.40MICHAEL'S MOBILE
019666 04/04/2016 000734 462.18MRC SYSTEMS INC.
019667 04/04/2016 000761 105.30NORTHERN ICE CO. INC.
019668 04/04/2016 001945 1,808.30ONSERVE
019669 04/04/2016 000778 2,305.20ONTARIO ASSOC. OF FIRE CHIEFS
019670 04/04/2016 001516 283.05PARTRIDGE FREELANCE TITLESEARCHING
019671 04/04/2016 001664 206.16PRINCESS AUTO LTD.
019672 04/04/2016 000830 32.07PUROLATOR COURIER LTD.
019673 04/04/2016 001506 271.20R&R DISPOSAL AND SERVICES LTD
019674 04/04/2016 001235 471.00RECEIVER GENERAL FOR CANADA
019675 04/04/2016 001956 248.60RESTAURANTS CANADA
019676 04/04/2016 000861 1,134.97REYNER ELECTRIC CONSTRUCTION INC.
019677 04/04/2016 000900 11.93ROYAL CITY AUTOMOTIVE
019678 04/04/2016 000905 1,175.99ROYAL SS TANK & TRUCK LTD
019679 04/04/2016 000934 404.54SGS CANADA INC
019680 04/04/2016 001852 222.00SPEARMAN, PAUL
019681 04/04/2016 001372 211.25STOKES INTERNATIONAL

Page 1



2016.02.03 8.0 9759 Township of Puslinch 12/05/2016 9:43AM

Accounts Payable

ChequeCheque

TD Canada Trust Cheque Register By Date
thru 30/04/2016

Payee NameNumber Cheque AmountDate

01/04/2016

Vendor Nbr

019682 04/04/2016 000225 627.50STRONGCO
019683 04/04/2016 000988 227.92SWAN DUST CONTROL LTD
019684 04/04/2016 000804 192.16THE PEPSI BOTTLING GROUP
019685 04/04/2016 001922 275.00THE ROYAL CANADIAN LEGION
019686 04/04/2016 001016 263.81TOPECO COFFEE & TEA COMPANY
019687 04/04/2016 001039 3,000.20UNION GAS LIMITED
019688 04/04/2016 001737 2,203.50WEBER ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
019694 06/04/2016 000229 2,264.68CIT FINANCIAL LTD.
019695 06/04/2016 000717 2,331.82MINISTER OF FINANCE
019696 06/04/2016 000764 23,889.60O.M.E.R.S.
019697 06/04/2016 000856 75.36RECEIVER GENERAL
019698 06/04/2016 001147 33,656.14RECEIVER GENERAL
019699 06/04/2016 001113 4,818.33WORKPLACE SAFETY & INSURANCE
019700 07/04/2016 000710 1,983.15MICHAEL'S MOBILE
019701 07/04/2016 000977 871.89STEVEN GOODE
019702 08/04/2016 000716 5,539.80CORP. OF THE TOWN OF MILTON
019705 14/04/2016 000119 410.75BELL CANADA
019706 14/04/2016 000400 681.42GUELPH BUSINESS MACHINES
019707 14/04/2016 000476 13,435.70HARDEN ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
019708 14/04/2016 000514 8,985.00HYDRO ONE NETWORKS INC
019709 14/04/2016 001299 169.50INSTATEL COMMUNICATIONS
019710 14/04/2016 000661 14,404.54MANULIFE FINANCIAL
019711 14/04/2016 000211 118.99MICHELLE CASSAR
019712 14/04/2016 001945 2,575.27ONSERVE
019713 14/04/2016 001068 322.62PROGRESSIVE WASTE SOLUTIONS CDA
019714 14/04/2016 000932 214.68SENTEX COMMUNICATIONS
019715 14/04/2016 001996 473.47SERVER CLOUD CANDA
019716 14/04/2016 000998 5,228.95TD VISA
019717 21/04/2016 000036 237.30ACCESS COPYRIGHT
019718 21/04/2016 001847 1,296.59AIRD & BERLIS LLP
019719 21/04/2016 000119 1,040.91BELL CANADA
019720 21/04/2016 001711 39.64DALES SEARCH SERVICES LTD.
019721 21/04/2016 001815 1,341.88DATAFIX
019722 21/04/2016 001514 158.20GUELPH GLASS LTD
019723 21/04/2016 001936 200.70HERNER, MARISSA
019724 21/04/2016 000655 631.49MACKINNON & ASSOCIATES
019725 21/04/2016 001872 1,771.87MONTEITH BROWN
019726 21/04/2016 000778 350.30ONTARIO ASSOC. OF FIRE CHIEFS
019727 21/04/2016 002065 10.00PALOSCIA, MARIANA
019728 21/04/2016 001516 264.60PARTRIDGE FREELANCE TITLESEARCHING
019729 21/04/2016 001937 150.00PATZER, KELLY
019730 21/04/2016 001440 1,858.85REALTAX INC.
019731 21/04/2016 001147 17,044.36RECEIVER GENERAL
019732 21/04/2016 001478 772.92ROBERT KELLY
019733 21/04/2016 001210 499.85ROGERS
019734 21/04/2016 002066 74.96SCHNURR, LORI
019735 21/04/2016 000934 387.59SGS CANADA INC
019736 21/04/2016 000939 239.28SHOOTER ELECTRIC INC.
019737 21/04/2016 001733 57.57SHRED-IT INTERNATIONAL ULC
019738 21/04/2016 002067 44.07SNEDDEN, DAWN
019739 21/04/2016 001016 414.41TOPECO COFFEE & TEA COMPANY
019740 21/04/2016 001036 2,116.25TOWNSHIP OF CENTRE WELLINGTON
019741 21/04/2016 002009 558.60VENNEMAN CONSULTING

Page 2



2016.02.03 8.0 9759 Township of Puslinch 12/05/2016 9:43AM

Accounts Payable

ChequeCheque

TD Canada Trust Cheque Register By Date
thru 30/04/2016

Payee NameNumber Cheque AmountDate

01/04/2016

Vendor Nbr

019742 21/04/2016 001737 1,836.25WEBER ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
019743 21/04/2016 000259 1,170.30COUNTY OF WELLINGTON
019744 21/04/2016 000414 13,025.30GM BLUEPLAN ENGINEERING LIMITED
019745 21/04/2016 000514 35.22HYDRO ONE NETWORKS INC
019746 21/04/2016 001429 45.00KENNETH ROTH
019747 21/04/2016 000830 34.42PUROLATOR COURIER LTD.
019748 21/04/2016 000836 128.82PUSLINCH PIONEER
019749 21/04/2016 000905 290.86ROYAL SS TANK & TRUCK LTD
019750 21/04/2016 000988 182.50SWAN DUST CONTROL LTD
019751 21/04/2016 001076 747.66THE WELLINGTON ADVERTISER
019752 28/04/2016 000208 88.72CARSWELL
019753 28/04/2016 001589 847.50DICAN INC.
019754 28/04/2016 000514 4,815.22HYDRO ONE NETWORKS INC
019755 28/04/2016 002068 15.45MACKENZIE, ANDREA
019756 28/04/2016 001845 140.84MCCABE PROMOTIONAL ADVERTISING INC.
019757 28/04/2016 001650 163.13PITNEY BOWES
019758 28/04/2016 000861 303.97REYNER ELECTRIC CONSTRUCTION INC.
019759 28/04/2016 001039 2,196.57UNION GAS LIMITED
019760 28/04/2016 000980 95.00WAYNE STOKLEY

Cheque Register Total - 315,396.19

Page 3



2016.02.03 8.0 9759 Township of Puslinch 03/06/2016 4:21PM

Accounts Payable

ChequeCheque

TD Canada Trust Cheque Register By Date
thru 31/05/2016

Payee NameNumber Cheque AmountDate

01/05/2016

Vendor Nbr

019761 02/05/2016 000514 3,830.57HYDRO ONE NETWORKS INC
019762 05/05/2016 000023 3,388.83A.J. STONE CO. LTD.
019763 05/05/2016 000038 503.62ACKLANDS-GRAINGER INC.
019764 05/05/2016 000042 234.95ADVANCE CONSTRUCTION EQUIP LTD
019765 05/05/2016 001352 72.23AIR LIQUIDE CANADA INC.
019766 05/05/2016 000045 477.43AIRWAVE CLIMATECARE
019767 05/05/2016 001416 4,969.04ALTRUCK INTL. TRUCK CENTRES
019768 05/05/2016 001746 302.64ANGUS INGROUND SPRINKLER CO INC
019769 05/05/2016 001340 28.34ASTLEY GILBERT
019770 05/05/2016 001811 23.00BARDWELL, SCOTT
019771 05/05/2016 000128 249.45BENSON TIRE INC.
019772 05/05/2016 001432 677.91BERRN CONSULTING LTD
019773 05/05/2016 000148 8,339.41BOUCHER & JONES INC.
019774 05/05/2016 001829 265.29BOWER, DARRYL
019775 05/05/2016 001074 329.03C-MAX FIRE SOLUTIONS
019776 05/05/2016 000182 1,171.98CAMPUS HARDWARE LIMITED
019777 05/05/2016 001712 2,296.95CANADA CULVERT
019778 05/05/2016 000171 2,770.00CANADIAN PACIFIC RAILWAY CO.
019779 05/05/2016 001446 689.35CARTER-GRANT MECHANICAL SYSTEM
019780 05/05/2016 000219 181.88CEDAR SIGNS
019781 05/05/2016 000175 733.43CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
019782 05/05/2016 000259 17,565.24COUNTY OF WELLINGTON
019783 05/05/2016 000295 184.00DAVID SUTTON
019784 05/05/2016 001434 150.00DENNIS LEVER
019785 05/05/2016 001518 135.59DONALD CREED
019786 05/05/2016 000378 100.00FIRE MARSHAL'S PUB.FIRE SAFETY
019787 05/05/2016 000382 881.28FIRESERVICE MANAGEMENT LTD.
019788 05/05/2016 000384 101.70FLEET IMAGE INC.
019789 05/05/2016 001824 150.00FRENCH, ADAM
019790 05/05/2016 000409 583.46GAIL J. HUETHER
019791 05/05/2016 000414 477.89GM BLUEPLAN ENGINEERING LIMITED
019792 05/05/2016 001813 227.12GOMES, LUIS
019793 05/05/2016 000448 907.85GREAT-WEST LIFE ASSURANCE CO.
019794 05/05/2016 001216 232.19GUELPH BUILDING SUPPLY
019795 05/05/2016 000155 65.48HDS CANADA INC.
019796 05/05/2016 000642 102.88JOHAN LOGHER
019797 05/05/2016 001876 18.92KAITTING'S BEARINGS
019798 05/05/2016 000581 226.00KENNETH TOSH
019799 05/05/2016 001212 131.08LIGHTNING EQUIPMENT SALES INC
019800 05/05/2016 000897 79.82LISA ROSS
019801 05/05/2016 000650 615.13M & L SUPPLY
019802 05/05/2016 000710 2,392.90MICHAEL'S MOBILE
019803 05/05/2016 001450 8,026.93NOVACK'S UNIFORM SOLUTIONS
019804 05/05/2016 002069 1,243.00ONEPROMO.CA
019805 05/05/2016 001516 431.80PARTRIDGE FREELANCE TITLESEARCHING
019806 05/05/2016 001650 2,282.60PITNEY BOWES
019807 05/05/2016 000830 59.05PUROLATOR COURIER LTD.
019808 05/05/2016 000836 367.25PUSLINCH PIONEER
019809 05/05/2016 000900 649.99ROYAL CITY AUTOMOTIVE
019810 05/05/2016 000905 372.56ROYAL SS TANK & TRUCK LTD
019811 05/05/2016 000915 10,709.72SAFEDESIGN APPAREL LTD.
019812 05/05/2016 001649 395.50SECUR-U INC.
019813 05/05/2016 000214 451.54ST MARYS CEMENT INC.

Page 1



2016.02.03 8.0 9759 Township of Puslinch 03/06/2016 4:21PM

Accounts Payable

ChequeCheque

TD Canada Trust Cheque Register By Date
thru 31/05/2016

Payee NameNumber Cheque AmountDate

01/05/2016

Vendor Nbr

019814 05/05/2016 000977 1,067.54STEVEN GOODE
019815 05/05/2016 001372 84.58STOKES INTERNATIONAL
019816 05/05/2016 000988 111.86SWAN DUST CONTROL LTD
019817 05/05/2016 001076 791.64THE WELLINGTON ADVERTISER
019818 05/05/2016 001033 1,110.15TSC STORES LP
019819 05/05/2016 001737 734.50WEBER ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
019820 05/05/2016 001976 6,441.00WHITESELL COMPANY
019821 05/05/2016 001107 64.41WILSON FIRE SECURITY
019822 09/05/2016 001147 28,386.09RECEIVER GENERAL
019823 10/05/2016 000717 1,825.34MINISTER OF FINANCE
019824 10/05/2016 000764 18,698.72O.M.E.R.S.
019825 10/05/2016 000856 124.43RECEIVER GENERAL
019826 10/05/2016 001963 1,050.00THRIVE LANDSCAPES
019827 10/05/2016 001113 3,924.42WORKPLACE SAFETY & INSURANCE
019828 12/05/2016 000031 3,000.00ABERFOYLE AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY
019829 12/05/2016 001352 744.19AIR LIQUIDE CANADA INC.
019830 12/05/2016 000093 2,000.00BADENOCH COMMUNITY CENTRE
019831 12/05/2016 001946 3,503.00BDO CANADA LLP
019832 12/05/2016 002070 140.00ETHOSOLAR
019833 12/05/2016 000414 12,797.46GM BLUEPLAN ENGINEERING LIMITED
019834 12/05/2016 001138 1,250.00GRAND RIVER CONSERV. FOUNDATION
019835 12/05/2016 000400 1,750.08GUELPH BUSINESS MACHINES
019836 12/05/2016 000468 881.40GWS ECOLOGICAL & FORESTRY SERV
019837 12/05/2016 001817 649.75JAGUAR MEDIA INC.
019838 12/05/2016 001529 338.57MICHAEL FOWLER
019839 12/05/2016 000725 942.42MOFFITT PRINT CRAFT
019840 12/05/2016 001710 423.75OMAA
019841 12/05/2016 001650 163.13PITNEY BOWES
019842 12/05/2016 001068 322.62PROGRESSIVE WASTE SOLUTIONS CDA
019843 12/05/2016 001586 500.00PUSLINCH COP COMMITTEE
019844 12/05/2016 001254 25,000.00PUSLINCH LAKE CNSV. COMMITTEE
019845 12/05/2016 001684 494.93SCHOOLEY MITCHELL TELECOM
019846 12/05/2016 000932 214.68SENTEX COMMUNICATIONS
019847 12/05/2016 001996 473.47SERVER CLOUD CANDA
019848 12/05/2016 000934 546.92SGS CANADA INC
019849 12/05/2016 001733 57.57SHRED-IT INTERNATIONAL ULC
019850 12/05/2016 000962 145.00ST. JOHN AMBULANCE
019851 12/05/2016 000983 2,500.00SUNRISE THERAPEUTIC CENTRE
019852 12/05/2016 000804 299.11THE PEPSI BOTTLING GROUP
019853 12/05/2016 001084 125.00WELLINGTON FARM & HOME SAFETY
019854 12/05/2016 001936 54.45HERNER, MARISSA
019855 19/05/2016 000119 635.77BELL CANADA
019856 19/05/2016 000476 1,898.40HARDEN ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
019857 19/05/2016 000514 2,440.82HYDRO ONE NETWORKS INC
019858 19/05/2016 000719 1,575.00MINISTER OF FINANCE
019859 19/05/2016 001440 452.00REALTAX INC.
019860 19/05/2016 001147 16,264.66RECEIVER GENERAL
019861 19/05/2016 002071 1,290.60ROBERTSON, RICHARD
019862 19/05/2016 001210 396.89ROGERS
019863 19/05/2016 000998 6,263.50TD VISA
019929 31/05/2016 000514 1,571.37HYDRO ONE NETWORKS INC

Cheque Register Total - 238,374.99

Page 2



2016.05.18b 8.0 9759 Township of Puslinch 07/14/2016 12:45PM

Accounts Payable

ChequeCheque

TD Canada Trust Cheque Register By Date
thru 06/30/2016

Payee NameNumber Cheque AmountDate

06/01/2016

Vendor Nbr

019864 06/02/2016 000669 16.50AARON MARSHALL
019865 06/02/2016 001352 198.61AIR LIQUIDE CANADA INC.
019866 06/02/2016 001847 6,326.54AIRD & BERLIS LLP
019867 06/02/2016 001416 1,920.68ALTRUCK INTL. TRUCK CENTRES
019868 06/02/2016 001340 9.04ASTLEY GILBERT
019869 06/02/2016 002076 266.06AYR TURF & TRAC LTD.
019870 06/02/2016 000119 754.16BELL CANADA
019871 06/02/2016 002072 48.61BORGHESE, JULIE
019872 06/02/2016 000148 4,120.97BOUCHER & JONES INC.
019873 06/02/2016 001074 57.07C-MAX FIRE SOLUTIONS
019874 06/02/2016 000178 124.30CAMPBELL'S PORTABLE TOILETS
019875 06/02/2016 000182 494.88CAMPUS HARDWARE LIMITED
019876 06/02/2016 002073 70.00COLLINS, KRISTA
019877 06/02/2016 000259 15,334.09COUNTY OF WELLINGTON
019878 06/02/2016 000263 96,627.14COX CONSTRUCTION LIMITED
019879 06/02/2016 002077 526.58CYL-TECH MANUFACTURING
019880 06/02/2016 000285 4,887.25DARCH FIRE
019881 06/02/2016 001518 82.98DONALD CREED
019882 06/02/2016 001768 374.91DULUX PAINT
019883 06/02/2016 001164 2,677.06EXPRESS SERVICES OF CANADA CO.
019884 06/02/2016 000383 113.23FISHER'S REGALIA & UNIFORM ACC
019885 06/02/2016 000384 226.00FLEET IMAGE INC.
019886 06/02/2016 000399 113.00G & A LOCK SERVICE LTD.
019887 06/02/2016 000414 21,668.77GM BLUEPLAN ENGINEERING LIMITED
019888 06/02/2016 001460 371.00GRAHAM ROSS
019889 06/02/2016 000448 739.22GREAT-WEST LIFE ASSURANCE CO.
019890 06/02/2016 001216 190.06GUELPH BUILDING SUPPLY
019891 06/02/2016 000400 418.35GUELPH BUSINESS MACHINES
019892 06/02/2016 000454 166.01GUELPH JUNCTION RAILWAY CO.
019893 06/02/2016 000468 135.60GWS ECOLOGICAL & FORESTRY SERV
019894 06/02/2016 000476 1,502.90HARDEN ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
019895 06/02/2016 000511 117.97HUNTER STEEL SALES
019896 06/02/2016 000514 5,385.78HYDRO ONE NETWORKS INC
019897 06/02/2016 000565 2,046.48JOHN UPTEGROVE
019898 06/02/2016 002078 214.70KJM ALIGNMENT SERVICES INC.
019899 06/02/2016 002017 330.71LEVAK, JOHN
019900 06/02/2016 001502 415.20LUIS GOMES
019901 06/02/2016 000650 987.16M & L SUPPLY
019902 06/02/2016 000661 14,511.15MANULIFE FINANCIAL
019903 06/02/2016 000282 15.82MICHAEL DAILOUS
019904 06/02/2016 000710 1,962.99MICHAEL'S MOBILE
019905 06/02/2016 000761 105.30NORTHERN ICE CO. INC.
019906 06/02/2016 001945 2,575.27ONSERVE
019907 06/02/2016 001516 131.20PARTRIDGE FREELANCE TITLESEARCHING
019908 06/02/2016 000815 19,685.91POLLARD HIGHWAY PRODUCTS LTD
019909 06/02/2016 000830 28.05PUROLATOR COURIER LTD.
019910 06/02/2016 000836 107.35PUSLINCH PIONEER
019911 06/02/2016 000900 13.70ROYAL CITY AUTOMOTIVE
019912 06/02/2016 000905 1,815.12ROYAL SS TANK & TRUCK LTD
019913 06/02/2016 000934 249.73SGS CANADA INC
019914 06/02/2016 002079 380.02SHOELESS JOE'S
019915 06/02/2016 000939 8,927.00SHOOTER ELECTRIC INC.
019916 06/02/2016 000214 68,868.89ST MARYS CEMENT INC.

Page 1



2016.05.18b 8.0 9759 Township of Puslinch 07/14/2016 12:45PM

Accounts Payable

ChequeCheque

TD Canada Trust Cheque Register By Date
thru 06/30/2016

Payee NameNumber Cheque AmountDate

06/01/2016

Vendor Nbr

019917 06/02/2016 002075 75.61STEPHENS, ITIALIA
019918 06/02/2016 000977 245.87STEVEN GOODE
019919 06/02/2016 000225 50.47STRONGCO
019920 06/02/2016 000988 294.36SWAN DUST CONTROL LTD
019921 06/02/2016 000804 344.09THE PEPSI BOTTLING GROUP
019922 06/02/2016 001076 175.92THE WELLINGTON ADVERTISER
019923 06/02/2016 001016 274.82TOPECO COFFEE & TEA COMPANY
019924 06/02/2016 001039 1,062.65UNION GAS LIMITED
019925 06/02/2016 001737 734.50WEBER ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
019926 06/02/2016 001854 301.50WELLS, SAMSON
019927 06/02/2016 001107 64.41WILSON FIRE SECURITY
019928 06/02/2016 002074 206.23WILSON, SARAH
019930 06/03/2016 000717 1,804.57MINISTER OF FINANCE
019931 06/03/2016 000764 18,698.72O.M.E.R.S.
019932 06/03/2016 000856 25.77RECEIVER GENERAL
019933 06/03/2016 001147 26,626.92RECEIVER GENERAL
019934 06/03/2016 001113 3,728.29WORKPLACE SAFETY & INSURANCE
019935 06/10/2016 000037 649.86ACCU PUMPS DISTRIBUTING INC
019936 06/10/2016 000045 214.70AIRWAVE CLIMATECARE
019937 06/10/2016 000100 423.12BARB JEFFERSON
019938 06/10/2016 000175 28,775.00CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
019939 06/10/2016 000295 1,182.29DAVID SUTTON
019940 06/10/2016 001434 27.50DENNIS LEVER
019941 06/10/2016 001182 1,860.39G.T. FRENCH PAPER LTD.
019942 06/10/2016 002081 3,761.65GAL POWER SYSTEMS TORONTO LTD.
019943 06/10/2016 000446 41,550.67GRAND RIVER CONSERVATION AUTH
019944 06/10/2016 000476 4,158.10HARDEN ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
019945 06/10/2016 000514 2,835.59HYDRO ONE NETWORKS INC
019946 06/10/2016 001817 169.50JAGUAR MEDIA INC.
019947 06/10/2016 002080 14.69JC LAWRENCE
019948 06/10/2016 001703 437.98KAREN LANDRY
019949 06/10/2016 001945 2,575.27ONSERVE
019950 06/10/2016 001068 322.62PROGRESSIVE WASTE SOLUTIONS CDA
019951 06/10/2016 001484 508.50PUBLIC SERV HEALTH & SAFETY ASSOC.
019952 06/10/2016 002082 1,355.37ROYAL CITY JANITORIAL & MAINTENANCE
019953 06/10/2016 000914 155.25S.T.O.P. RESTAURANT SUPPLY
019954 06/10/2016 001996 473.47SERVER CLOUD CANDA
019955 06/10/2016 001733 64.30SHRED-IT INTERNATIONAL ULC
019956 06/10/2016 001963 1,400.00THRIVE LANDSCAPES
019957 06/17/2016 001781 752.58BERNARDI HUMAN RESOURCE LAW LLP
019958 06/17/2016 000259 128,288.90COUNTY OF WELLINGTON
019959 06/17/2016 000621 443.61GLENN LEACHMAN
019960 06/17/2016 001838 261.03HUBER WINDOW CLEANING
019961 06/17/2016 001299 322.05INSTATEL COMMUNICATIONS
019962 06/17/2016 001970 2,328.90MARIANNE LOVE CONSULTING SERV INC
019963 06/17/2016 001752 3,616.00RITCHIE KETCHESON HART & BIGGART
019964 06/17/2016 001210 346.09ROGERS
019965 06/17/2016 000932 214.68SENTEX COMMUNICATIONS
019966 06/17/2016 000998 6,618.64TD VISA
019967 06/17/2016 001076 1,979.10THE WELLINGTON ADVERTISER
019968 06/22/2016 000119 1,371.08BELL CANADA
019969 06/22/2016 000400 652.11GUELPH BUSINESS MACHINES
019970 06/22/2016 001479 254.25H & L SECURITY SYSTEMS

Page 2



2016.05.18b 8.0 9759 Township of Puslinch 07/14/2016 12:45PM

Accounts Payable

ChequeCheque

TD Canada Trust Cheque Register By Date
thru 06/30/2016

Payee NameNumber Cheque AmountDate

06/01/2016

Vendor Nbr

019971 06/22/2016 000514 3,160.62HYDRO ONE NETWORKS INC
019972 06/22/2016 001516 366.25PARTRIDGE FREELANCE TITLESEARCHING
019973 06/22/2016 001147 23,538.35RECEIVER GENERAL
019974 06/22/2016 001016 308.61TOPECO COFFEE & TEA COMPANY
019975 06/22/2016 001107 125.99WILSON FIRE SECURITY
019976 06/23/2016 000288 39,164.38DAVAN GROUP
019977 06/30/2016 001847 806.82AIRD & BERLIS LLP
019978 06/30/2016 000136 4,627.26BSR&D
019979 06/30/2016 001164 3,363.66EXPRESS SERVICES OF CANADA CO.
019980 06/30/2016 001936 79.00HERNER, MARISSA
019981 06/30/2016 000514 5,165.25HYDRO ONE NETWORKS INC
019982 06/30/2016 000211 121.95MICHELLE CASSAR
019983 06/30/2016 001422 11,610.75POWERLINE ELECTRONICS
019984 06/30/2016 000939 2,143.61SHOOTER ELECTRIC INC.
019985 06/30/2016 000804 179.65THE PEPSI BOTTLING GROUP
019986 06/30/2016 001039 595.57UNION GAS LIMITED

Cheque Register Total - 679,874.33

Page 3



REPORT ADM-2016-016 

 

TO:  Mayor and Members of Council 

FROM:  Nina Lecic, Deputy Clerk 

Meeting Date:          September 7, 2016 

SUBJECT:           Proposed 2017 Council/Budget Meeting Schedule  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT Council adopt the 2017 Council/Budget Meeting Schedule, attached as 
Appendix “A” to Report ADM-2016-016;  
 
AND THAT the approved 2017 Council/Budget Meeting Schedule be circulated to 
the County of Wellington.  
 
DISCUSSION 
 

Statutory Holiday and Conference Dates 
 
The Council/Budget Meeting Schedule is set taking into consideration the 2017 
Statutory Holidays and the various annual conferences that Council members may 
attend, including:  

• Rural Ontario Municipal Association (January 29 to 31, 2017); 
• Ontario Good Roads Association (February 26 to 28, 2017);  
• Federation of Canadian Municipalities (June 1 to June 4, 2017); and 
• Association of Municipalities of Ontario (August 13 to 16, 2017).   

Council Meetings  

Council meetings will take place on the first and third Wednesday of each month, 
commencing at 1:00 pm and 7:00 pm, with the exception of the months of July and 
August.   

The July meeting has been set for the third Wednesday of the month, July 19, 2017, 
commencing at 7:00 pm. As the third Wednesday of the month in August 2017 will 
conflict with the 2017 AMO Conference, the meeting has been set for the second 
Wednesday, August 9, 2017, commencing at 7:00 pm. 

Public Information Meetings  
 
13 Public Information Meeting (PIM) dates have been set throughout the year. This 
provides Council members and the public advance notice for any potential public 
meetings required under legislation or at the request of Council.  If there is no need for a 



REPORT NO. ADM-2016-016 
Page 2 of 3 

 
PIM, Council will be advised by Administration staff and the website will also be 
updated. All PIMs will commence at 7:00 p.m. Staff recommend that PIMs do not get 
scheduled during the months of July and August.  
 
Budget Meetings 
 
The Budget meetings for the 2016 Budget have been set as follows: 

• Final Approval- January 26, 2017 
 
The Budget meetings for the 2017 Budget have been set as follows: 

• Capital Budget – September 27, 2017 (commencing at 9:00 am) 
• Combined Capital/Operating Overall Review – October 11, 2017 (commencing at 

9:00 am)  
• Operating Budget – October 25, 2017 (commencing at 9:00 am) 
• Public Open House – Budget Input – November 16, 2017 – (commencing at 7:00 

pm) 
• Combined Capital/Operating Budget – December 6, 2017 (commencing at 9:00 

am) 
• Final Approval – January 17, 2018 

Committee Meetings  

The Township holds the following two evening advisory committee meetings: 
• The Planning and Development Advisory Committee, which meets on the second 

Tuesday of every month at 7:00 p.m. 
• The Recreation Committee which meets on the third Tuesday of every month at 

7:00 p.m.   
These meetings dates have been shown on the Proposed 2017 Council/Budget Meeting 
Schedule attached as Appendix “A” to Report ADM-2016-016.     
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

None 

APPLICABLE LEGISLATION AND REQUIREMENTS 

Municipal Act, 2001 – Section 286 

Procedure By-Law 59/08 

ATTACHMENTS  

Appendix “A” -  Proposed 2017 Council and Budget Meeting Schedule 

 

  



REPORT NO. ADM-2016-016 
Page 3 of 3 

 
Appendix A 

  

      2017 TOWNSHIP COUNCIL & BUDGET MEETING DATES

  MEETING SCHEDULE  

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4

H C C PIM
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

PDAC C PIM
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

REC PDAC C March PDAC C
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

B PIM H REC REC
29 30 31 26 27 28 26 27 28 29 30 31

OGRA ends at noon on March 1

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT
1 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3

C FCM
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

C PIM PDAC FCM C PIM

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
PDAC H REC C PIM PDAC

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
H REC C PIM H REC C

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30

30

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT
1 1 2 3 4 5 1 2

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
H H PDAC C H C PIM

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
PDAC PDAC

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
REC C REC C PIM*

23 23 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30
CB

30 31

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 1 2

C C PIM
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

H PDAC OPB OCB PIM
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

REC C PIM PDAC C PIM* PDAC

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
OPB REC REC C

29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30 24 25 26 27 28 29 30
H H

* November 16, 2017- Budget Input 31

PIM B Final Budget Approval
H Denotes a Statutory Holiday/Offices Closed CB Capital Budget Meeting - 9 a.m. 
C Council Meeting ( 1 p.m.) OPB Operating Budget Meeting - 9 a.m. 
C Council Meeting ( 7 p.m.) PDAC Planning Development Advisory Committee - 7 p.m.

REC Recreation Committee Meeting - 7 p.m.

FEBRUARY

ROMA

MARCHJANUARY

Public Info. Meeting/Open House (7:00p.m.) 

Break

OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER

JULY AUGUST

OGRA 

SEPTEMBER

APRIL

AMO

* Sept 21st - User Fees 

MAY JUNE



 TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH COUNCIL REPORT 
 

COUNCIL REPORT 

 
 

 
To:  Mayor Dennis Lever and Members of Puslinch Council  
From:  Bridgette Francis, Emergency Management Programme Coordinator 
Date:     Wednesday, September 7, 2016 
Subject: Committee Structure 

 
 
Background 
The Regulation 380/04 of the Emergency Management and Civil Protection Act requires the 
appointment of an Emergency Management Programme Committee to advise Council on the 
development and implementation of the Township of Puslinch Emergency Management 
Program.  The regulations also set out the composition of the Committee which is to include 
the CEMC, a senior municipal staff representative, a member(s) of Council and municipal 
employees responsible for emergency management functions for the municipality. 
 
At the August 3, 2005 Session of Puslinch Council a recommendation was approved appointing 
the Township’s Emergency Management Program Committee and to include the following: 
Mayor or alternate, C.A.O/Clerk-Treasurer/alternate, Public Works Supervisor or alternate, Fire 
Chief or Alternate, Operations Manager, County of Wellington OPP or alternate, Manager, 
Royal City Ambulance or alternate, Medical Officer of Health or alternate and CEMC; and 
further that these representatives may be called upon to sit as members of the Programme 
Committee or may be asked to participate in meetings, training activities or in annual exercises; 
and further that the Chair of the Committee shall be the Mayor.  
 
Since this recommendation was approved in 2005, the Township’s program has been enhanced 
and the composition of the Committee has evolved with the programme.  In addition, changes 
to the organization of the Township and support agencies have resulted in changes to 
titles/positions of some of the members originally appointed to the Committee. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH COUNCIL REPORT 
 

COUNCIL REPORT 

 
 
 
New Composition 
Given the current status of the County’s Emergency Management Program it is recommended 
that the Committee structure include a representative from the following: 
 
Member of Council (Mayor or alternate) 
Senior Municipal Administrative Staff including; 

CAO/Clerk  
Finance 
Public Works 
Building and Planning Department 
Fire Department 

Wellington OPP 
Guelph Wellington EMS 
Wellington Dufferin Guelph Public Health 
Emergency Management 
 
Recommendation 
That a report and recommendation be brought forward to Council regarding the enhanced 
composition of the Township’s Emergency Management Programme Committee. 
 
BE it resolved that Council hereby appoints to the Township of Puslinch Emergency 
Management Program Committee individuals from the following Township’s Departments 
and/or Emergency Management support agencies: 
 
Member of Council such as the Mayor or alternate 
CAO/Clerk and/or designate 
Finance (Director of Finance/Treasurer and/or designate) 
Public Works (Director of Public Works and Parks and/or designate) 
Chief Building Official and/or designate 
Fire Department (Fire Chief and/or Deputy Fire Chief and/or Alternates) 
Wellington OPP (Inspector or Staff Sergeants, Sergeants) 
Guelph Wellington EMS (Chief, Acting Chief, Supervisors) 
Wellington Dufferin Guelph Public Health (Health and Safety Coordinator/Inspectors) 
Emergency Management (CEMC and/or designate), and  



 TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH COUNCIL REPORT 
 

COUNCIL REPORT 

 
 
 
Any other persons or agency representatives that may be appointed by Council from time to 
time. 
 
And further that Council designates authority to the Committee to appoint a Chair from their 
members; 
 
And further that the Committee is responsible for overseeing the development of the 
Township of Puslinch Emergency Management Program ensuring that appropriate public 
education activities, training for emergency management officials and staff, and emergency 
management exercises are undertaken on an annual basis. 
 
And further that the CEMC shall provide Council with an annual report on the status of the 
Township’s Emergency Management Program for their review, consideration and approval. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 

 
Bridgette Francis 
Emergency Management Programme Coordinator 
 



















REPORT PD-2016-022 
 

TO:  Mayor and Members of Council 

FROM: Kelly Patzer, Development Coordinator 

DATE:  September 7, 2016 

SUBJECT: Public Meeting – Rezoning Application File D14/CBM – 2443109 Ontario 
Inc., Concession 7, Front Part Lots 23-25, Brock Road S. 

 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

That Report PD-2016-022 regarding Notice of Public Meeting – Rezoning Application 
file D14/CBM – 2443109 Ontario Inc., Concession 7, Front Part Lots 23-25, Brock Road 
S., be received; and 

That Council authorize the holding of a Statutory Public Meeting on Tuesday October 
4th, at 7:00 pm in the Council Chambers, Municipal Complex. 

DISCUSSION 

Purpose 

The purpose of this report is to obtain direction from Council to schedule the Statutory 
Public Meeting for 2443109 Ontario Inc. (c/o CBM Aggregates) – Rezoning Application 
D14/CBM. 

Application  

The application is to rezone a portion of the lands (13.2 hectares) to 'Industrial Special 
(IND-X)' to expand the list of permitted uses on the subject lands in order to facilitate 
future development on the subject lands. 

The application package has been circulated to the required agencies for comments 
and is on the Septmeber13th Planning and Development Advisory Committee agenda.  

Notice 

Notice regarding the Public Meeting will be given in accordance with the Planning Act. 

Financial Implications 

None 

Applicable Legislation and Requirements 

Planning Act 



REPORT PD-2016-023 
 

TO:  Mayor and Members of Council 

FROM: Kelly Patzer, Development Coordinator 

DATE:  September 7, 2016 

SUBJECT: Public Meeting – Wellington County Official Plan Application #OP 2016-05 
and Rezoning Application File D14/LEA – Glenn and Mary Leachman, Part 
Lot 23, Concessions 7 and 8, 92 Brock Road S. 

 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

That Report PD-2016-023 regarding Notice of Public Meeting – Wellington County 
Official Plan Application #OP 2016-05 and Rezoning Application file D14/LEA – Glenn 
and Mary Leachman, be received; and 

That Council authorize the holding of a Statutory Public Meeting on Tuesday October 
4th, at 7:00 pm in the Council Chambers, Municipal Complex. 

DISCUSSION 

Purpose 

The purpose of this report is to obtain direction from Council to schedule the joint 
Statutory Public Meeting for County Official Plan Application #OP 2016-05 and 
Township Rezoning Application D14/LEA. 

Application  

The application is to amend the Wellington County Official Plan to re-designate the 
lands from Central Business District and Residential to a Specialized Central Business 
District and to rezone the lands from Agricultural (A) Zone to a specialized Hamlet 
Commercial (C1-_) Zone to permit the development of a recreational vehicle and lawn 
and garden equipment sales and service establishment including a showroom, offices, 
parts and accessory sales, repair shop and storage building. Other proposed permitted 
uses on the property include those normally permitted in the C1 Zone and additional 
uses such as a garden centre or nursery, veterinarian’s clinic and restaurant including 
drive-in/fast food/take-out. 

The application package has been circulated to the required agencies for comments 
and is on the Septmeber13th Planning and Development Advisory Committee agenda.  

Notice 

Notice regarding the Public Meeting will be given in accordance with the Planning Act. 



Financial Implications 

None 

Applicable Legislation and Requirements 

Planning Act 



Planning & Development Advisory Committee Meeting 
Committee of Adjustment 

July 12, 2016 
7:00 pm 

Council Chambers, Aberfoyle 
 

  
 

MINUTES 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 
John Sepulis, Chair 
Councillor Ken Roth 
Dianne Paron 
Dennis O’Connor 
 
OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE:  
Kelly Patzer – Development Coordinator
Aldo Salis – County of Wellington Planning 
Colin Vanderwoerd 
Kevin Motton 
Kevin Johnson 
Bruce Rolston 
Marc & Helen Jowett 
 
1.  OPENING REMARKS 

• The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm. The Chair welcomed the gallery to the 
Committee of Adjustment meeting and informed the gallery Township Staff would 
present the application, then the applicant would have the opportunity to present the 
purpose and details of the application and any provide any further relevant 
information. Following this the public can obtain clarification, ask questions and 
express their views on the proposal. The members of the Committee can then obtain 
clarification, ask questions and express their views on the proposal. All application 
decisions are subject to a 20 day appeal period. 

2. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST 
• None 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Moved by Ken Roth and Seconded by Dianne Paron, 
That the minutes of the Committee of Adjustment meeting held Tuesday June 14, 
2016 be adopted. 

 CARRIED 
 

4. COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT – Applications for Minor Variance 
4(a) Minor Variance Application D13/JOW – Marc & Helen Jowett – Property 

described as Part Lot 2, Plan 380, 2 Lakeside Drive, Township of Puslinch. 
Requesting relief from provisions of Zoning By-Law #19/85, as amended, to permit 
the construction of a deck with a 0 metre setback to the rear property line. 
 
• Kelly Patzer summarized the application and circulation for the minor variance as 

submitted and stated no objections were received from the public or commenting 
staff including the GRCA.  

• Marc Jowett, owner,  remarked that he had removed the dock and is wishing to 
build a 16 metre wide x 39 feet deck along the water’s edge.  

• John Sepulis asked if a post would be sunk into the lake to support the deck. 

• Marc Jowett responded there would not be a post in the lake to construct the 
deck. 

• Dianne Paron asked if the deck construction would be cantilevered. 



 2 

• Marc Jowett confirmed yes it would be and be projecting out about 1½ to 2 feet 
from the edge. 

• There were no further questions or comments. 
In the matter of Section 45 (1) of the Planning Act, as amended, and Comprehensive 
Zoning By-law 19/85 as amended, and an application for a minor variance 
requesting permission to allow: 
 

A 5 metre x 12 metre on grade wood deck with a 0 metre setback to the rear 
property line (lake), WHEREAS Section 3.1(d(i)), General Provisions, Accessory 
Uses, Yard Requirements requires a building or structure accessory to a single 
dwelling to be located anywhere in an interior side yard or a rear yard, provided 
that such accessory building or structure is not located closer than two metres to 
any lot line. 
 

The Committee voted in favour and the request is hereby Approved.  
CARRIED 

4(b) Minor Variance Application D13/MOT – Motton Custom Homes Limited – 
Property described as Part Lot 9, Concession 11, Nassagaweya-Puslinch Townline, 
Township of Puslinch. 
Requesting relief from provisions of Zoning By-Law #19/85, as amended, to allow a 
23.5 metre setback from the centreline of the road to permit a new dwelling. 
• Kelly Patzer summarized the application and circulation for the minor variance as 

submitted and stated no objections were received from the public or commenting 
staff.  

• Colin Vanderwoerd of Van Harten Surveying, agent, remarked the parcel was 
severed in 2014 and a tree protection plan and fencing is in place in both the front 
and rear of the property, as approved by the Grand River Conservation Authority.  

• Colin Vanderwoerd noted that the house will have many trees in the front yard 
that will screen the dwelling and reduce any visual impact of the reduced setback. 
The proposed setback of 23.5 metres from the centreline of the road would not 
have any impact on any possible future road widening. 

• There were no questions or comments. 

In the matter of Section 45 (1) of the Planning Act, as amended, and Comprehensive 
Zoning By-law 19/85 as amended, and an application for a minor variance 
requesting permission to allow: 

A 23.5 metre setback from the centreline of the road allowance to permit a new 
dwelling, WHEREAS Section 3.18(a), General Provisions, Setbacks specifies that 
no person shall erect or establish any building, structure, excavation or open 
storage closer than 27 metres to the centreline of a highway under the jurisdiction 
of the Township of Puslinch, the County of Wellington or the City of Guelph. 

The Committee voted in favour and the request is hereby Approved.  
CARRIED 

4(c) Minor Variance Application D13/ROL – Bruce & Sherri Rolston – Property 
described as Lot 13, Plan 795, 25 Deer View Ridge, Township of Puslinch. 
Requesting relief from provisions of Zoning By-Law #19/85, as amended, to permit:  

1. An accessory building/detached garage in the exterior side yard; 
2. A 12 metre setback from the centerline of the highway for a detached garage; 
3. A 12 metre rear yard setback for a detached garage 

• Kelly Patzer summarized the application and circulation for the minor variance as 
submitted and stated no objections were received from the public or commenting 
staff. The Building Department questioned why some setbacks could not be met 
and asked if an environmental study would be required. 



 3 

• Bruce Rolston, owner, indicated he wishes the placement of the garage to be 
between the house and the road, and the reduced rear yard setback is to maintain 
visual symmetry with the house and have the buildings in line. Space is required 
between the house and garage to maneuver vehicles. 

• Dennis O’Connor asked what the distance will be between the house and garage. 

• Bruce Rolston responded the distance will be 40 feet. 

• Dianne Paron noted that the County of Wellington commented about tree 
preservation during construction and asked if any trees would be removed for the 
garage construction 

• Bruce Rolston noted there would be 10 feet between the rear of the garage and a 
close large tree that would be preserved. One tree with a 10” diameter would be 
cut down to construct the garage. 

• John Sepulis asked why the garage could not be reoriented to face the other way. 

• Bruce Rolston noted the proposed orientation of the garage works best for the 
way it would be used as well as vehicle maneuvering. 

• There were no further questions or comments. 

In the matter of Section 45 (1) of the Planning Act, as amended, and Comprehensive 
Zoning By-law 19/85 as amended, and an application for a minor variance 
requesting permission to allow: 

 
1. A detached garage in the exterior side yard, WHEREAS Section 3.1(d) General 

Provisions, Accessory Uses, Yard Requirements, permits a building or structure 
accessory to a single dwelling, anywhere in an interior side yard or a rear yard; 

2. A 12 metre setback to the centreline of the highway to permit a detached garage, 
WHEREAS Section 3.18(a), General Provisions, Setbacks specifies that no 
person shall erect or establish any building, structure, excavation or open storage 
closer than 27 metres to the centreline of a highway under the jurisdiction of the 
Township of Puslinch; and 

3. A 12 metre rear yard setback to permit a detached garage, WHEREAS Section 
9.4(a(i)) Estate Residential Zone, Special Provision states that on lots 13 - 27 
inclusive, a rear yard setback of at least fifteen metres for buildings, structures 
and septic tanks will be required. 

 
The Committee voted in favour and the request is hereby Approved.  

CARRIED 

5. ADJOURNMENT 
Moved by Dennis O’Connor and Seconded by Ken Roth, 
The Committee of Adjustment meeting adjourned at 7:25 p.m. 

CARRIED 
 



Planning & Development Advisory Committee Meeting 
July 12, 2016 

7:00 pm 
Council Chambers, Aberfoyle 

 
 

MINUTES 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 
John Sepulis, Chair 
Councillor Ken Roth 
Dianne Paron 
Dennis O’Connor 
 
OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE:  
Kelly Patzer – Development Coordinator  
Aldo Salis – County of Wellington Planning 
Colin Vanderwoerd 
Kevin Motton 
Kevin Johnson 
Bruce Rolston 
Marc & Helen Jowett
 
1. - 5. COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT 

• See July 12, 2016 Committee of Adjustment Minutes 

DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS 
 
6.  OPENING REMARKS 

• The Chair advised the gallery that the following portion of the Committee meeting will 
be reviewing and commenting on planning development applications.  

7. DISCLOSUE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST 
• None 

8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
• Moved by Dianne Paron, Seconded by Ken Roth 
• That the minutes of the Tuesday June 14, 2016 Planning & Development Advisory 

Committee Meeting are hereby adopted. 
CARRIED 

 
9. APPLICATIONS FOR SITE PLAN APPROVAL 

• None 
10. ZONING BY-LAW AMENDMENTS 

• None 

11. LAND DIVISION  
• None 

12. OTHER MATTERS 
12(a)  PDAC 2017 Calendar of Meeting Dates and Committee of Adjustment Application 

Submission Deadline: 

• Note the November 2017 meeting date shall be changed to November 14th.  
Moved by Ken Roth, Seconded by Dianne Paron that the Planning & Development 
Advisory Committee approves the 2017 PDAC & Committee of Adjustment meeting 
dates calendar. 

CARRIED 



 2 

12(b) Request for Township to investigate any potential liability when buildings are labeled 
“Not Structurally Sound” on application sketches 

13. CLOSED MEETING  
• No matters 

14. FUTURE MEETINGS  

• Next Regular Meeting August 9, 2016 @ 7:00 p.m. 

15. ADJOURNMENT 
Moved by Dennis O’Connor and Seconded by Ken Roth, 

• That the Planning & Development Advisory Committee adjourns at 7:28 p.m. 
CARRIED 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
 

BY-LAW NUMBER 058/16 
 

Being a By-Law to s top up and c lose,  
dec lare  surp lus and d ispose of  the 
road a l lowances on Plan 386 more 
par t icu lar ly descr ibed as Parts  1  to  9,  
Par ts 12 and 13,  Par t  15 on Reference 
Plan 61R-20901 

 
WHEREAS Sections 9 and 11 of the Municipal Act, S.O. 2001, c. 25, as 
amended permits a municipality to pass by-laws in respect of highways under 
the jurisdiction of the Council and to declare surplus and dispose of highways; 

  
AND WHEREAS the Council for the Township of Puslinch deems it necessary to 
pass a by-law to stop up and close and convey the road allowances on Plan 
386; 

 
AND WHEREAS the requirements of the Township’s Sale and Other Disposition 
of Land Policy have been met; 

 
AND WHEREAS Council at its meeting held on July 21, 2016 passed Resolution 
No. 2016-268; 

 
AND WHEREAS the Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry has advised 
that it does not object to the closure and sale; 

 
NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the Township of Puslinch 
enacts as follows: 

 
1. The road allowances on Plan 386 referred to as Lake Shore Drive, Valley 

Drive and Prospect Drive, Township of Puslinch more particularly described 
as Parts 1 to 9, Parts 12 and 13, Part 15 on Reference Plan 61R-20901 shall 
be stopped up and closed. 
 

2. The road allowances on Plan 386 referred to as Lake Shore Drive, Valley 
Drive and Prospect Drive, Township of Puslinch more particularly described 
as Parts 1 to 9, Parts 12 and 13, Part 15 on Reference Plan 61R-20901 are 
deemed surplus to the needs of the Township in accordance with the 
Township’s Sale and Other Disposition of Land Policy approved by By-law 
60-08. 

 
3. The consideration payable for each property owner(s) be set at $100.00. 

 
4. The Mayor and Clerk are hereby authorized to execute on behalf of the 

Township such transfer/deeds and other documents as may be necessary to 
effect the conveyance of the road allowances more particularly described as 
Parts 1 to 9, Parts 12 and 13, Part 15 on Reference Plan 61R-20901 to the 
abutting property owner(s) as outlined in Report ADM-2016-011. 

 
 

READ A FIRST, SECOND AND THIRD TIME AND FINALLY PASSED THIS 7th 
DAY OF September 2016. 
 

____________________________  
Dennis Lever, Mayor 
 
 

      ____________________________ 
      Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk 

 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
 

BY-LAW NUMBER 059/16 
 

Being a By-Law to acqu i re  lands on Plan 
386 more part icu lar ly descr ibed as 
Parts 10,  11 and 14 on Reference 
Plan 61R-20901 

 
WHEREAS Section 11 of the Municipal Act, S.O. 2001, c. 25, as amended 
permits a municipality to pass by-laws to acquire lands; 

  
AND WHEREAS the Council for the Township of Puslinch deems it necessary to 
pass a by-law to acquire lands on Plan 386 to form part of the travelled portion 
of the unopened road allowance; 

 
AND WHEREAS Council at its meeting held on July 21, 2016 passed Resolution 
No. 2016-268; 

 
NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the Township of Puslinch 
enacts as follows: 

 
 

1. That Township of Puslinch acquire lands being Part of Lots 10, 11, 16, 17 
and 18, Plan 386, more particularly described as Parts 10, 11 and 14, on 
Reference Plan 61R-20901 for nominal consideration being $100.00. 

 
2. The Mayor and Clerk are hereby authorized to execute on behalf of the 

Township such transfer/deeds and other documents as may be necessary to 
effect the conveyance of the Parts 10, 11 and 14, on Reference Plan 61R-
20901 from the abutting property owner(s). 

 
 

READ A FIRST, SECOND AND THIRD TIME AND FINALLY PASSED THIS 7th 
DAY OF September 2016. 
 

 
 

                      ____________________________  
                      Dennis Lever, Mayor 
 
 
 

                            ____________________________ 
                           Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk 

 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
 

BY-LAW NUMBER 60/16            
 

A BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NUMBER 19/85, AS AMENDED, 
BEING THE ZONING BY-LAW OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 

HAYDEN LANDSCAPING AND PROPERTY MAINTENANCE 
7128 SMITH ROAD 

 
WHEREAS, the Council of the Corporation of the Township of Puslinch deem it appropriate and 
in the public interest to amend By-Law Number 19/85 pursuant to Section 34 of the Planning 
Act, R.S.O. 1990 as amended; 
 
NOW THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF 
PUSLINCH ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 
 
1. That Schedule 'A' of By-law 19/85 is hereby amended by rezoning Part of Lots 24 & 25, 

Concession 3, from AGRICULTURAL (A) ZONE to a site specific AGRICULTURAL (A-65) 
ZONE, as shown on Schedule "A" of this By-law. 

 
2. That subsection 5(4) SPECIAL PROVISIONS is amended by adding the following new 

exception: 
 

"(mmm) A-65 (Landscaping and Property Maintenance) 
 

Notwithstanding any provisions of this By-law to the contrary, for the land zoned 
A-65 on Schedule ‘A’, the following special provisions shall apply: 

 
(i) Uses Permitted Restricted To 

(a) a landscaping and property maintenance contractor’s business which 
may include a main building for administration office, workshop and 
indoor storage; 
 

(b) buildings, structures and uses accessory to the above use, including  
outdoor storage; 
 

(c) retail sales from the property is prohibited. 
 

 (ii) Zone Requirements 
The applicable zone provisions of this By-law shall apply to the subject 
land together with the following special regulations: 

 
(a) LOT AREA (MINIMUM) 

 
0.75 hectares  

(b) MAXIMUM MAIN BUILDING 
SIZE 
 

720 metres square 
 

(c) OFF STREET PARKING In accordance with the provisions of 
the Zoning By-law, but may be 
permitted between the main building 
and street line (setback to provide 
areas for landscape buffer). 
 

(d) LOT COVERAGE 
(MAXIMUM) 
 

10% 

(e) LANDSCAPED OPEN 
SPACE (MINIMUM) 
 

30% 

(f) LANDSCAPED BUFFER 
 

 

 A landscaped buffer means the area of the lot which serves to provide 
separation and to obstruct the view from adjacent lands by means of a 
vegetative screen, berms, fencing, or combinations thereof. 
 
A minimum landscaped buffer of 4 metres wide shall be provided along 
the southerly limit of the A-65 Zone, in accordance with the provisions 
of the Zoning By-law. 
 

   
(g) OUTDOOR STORAGE  

  



 All outdoor storage of equipment or materials shall be setback a 
minimum of 10.0 metres from Wellington Road 34 and a minimum 
distance of 70 metres from Concession Road 7.  
 
Outdoor storage area shall be fenced and fully screened so it is not 
visible from any public road or adjacent lot by means of a vegetative 
screen, berms, fencing or combination thereof, as defined the Zoning 
By-law and required under subsection (f) above. 

   
(h) All other applicable regulations of the Zoning By-law shall be 

maintained.” 
 

  
3. This By-law shall become effective from the date of passage by Council and come into force 

in accordance with the requirements of the Planning Act, R.S.O. 1990, as amended. 
 
READ A FIRST, SECOND AND THIRD TIME AND FINALLY PASSED THIS 7th 
DAY OF September 2016 
 

____________________________  
Dennis Lever, Mayor 
 

      ____________________________ 
      Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
 
 

EXPLANATION OF BY-LAW NO 60/16                 
 
 
By-law Number 60/16 amends the Township of Puslinch Zoning By-law 19/85 by rezoning Part 
of Lots 24 & 25, Concession 3 (7128 Smith Road) from Agricultural (A) to Agricultural Site-
Specific (A-65) Zone. 
 
The purpose of the zone change is to rezone the subject land to permit a landscaping and 
property maintenance business which may include administration offices, workshop/storage 
building and limited accessory uses (outdoor storage of goods and equipment). Retail sales is 
not permitted from the property. 
 
Provisions have been included to clarify minimum lot area, landscape buffer areas, lot coverage, 
parking areas. And further that outdoor storage is required to be fully screened so that it will not 
be visible from a public road or adjacent lots, and that the storage of equipment or materials is 
to be setback from the adjacent public roads. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
        



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
 

BY-LAW NO. 060-2016                
 

S C H E D U L E   " A "  
 

 
 

 
 

           
 
This is Schedule "A" to By-law No.60/16                      
Passed this 7th  day of September, 2016. 
 
 

     
________________________________________ 
Dennis Lever, Mayor 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk 

 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
 

          BY-LAW NUMBER 061/16 
 

Being a by-law to confirm the 
proceedings of the Council of the 
Corporation of the Township of 
Puslinch at its meeting held on  
September 7, 2016.       

 
WHEREAS by Section 5 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25 the 
powers of a municipal corporation are to be exercised by its Council; 
 
AND WHEREAS by Section 5, Subsection (3) of the Municipal Act, a 
municipal power including a municipality's capacity, rights, powers 
and privileges under section 8, shall be exercised by by-law unless 
the municipality is specifically authorized to do otherwise; 
 
AND WHEREAS it is deemed expedient that the proceedings of the 
Council of the Corporation of the Township of Puslinch at its meeting 
held September 7, 2016 be confirmed and adopted by By-law; 
 
NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the Township of 
Puslinch hereby enacts as follows: 
 
1) The action of the Council of the Corporation of the Township of 

Puslinch, in respect of each recommendation contained in the 
reports of the Committees and each motion and resolution 
passed and other action taken by the Council at said meeting 
are hereby adopted and confirmed. 

 
2) The Head of Council and proper official of the Corporation are 

hereby authorized and directed to do all things necessary to 
give effect to the said action of the Council. 

 
3) The Head of Council and the Clerk are hereby authorized and 

directed to execute all documents required by statute to be 
executed by them, as may be necessary in that behalf and 
the Clerk authorized and directed to affix the seal of the said 
Corporation to all such documents. 

 
 
READ A FIRST, SECOND AND THIRD TIME AND FINALLY PASSED THIS 7th 
DAY OF September, 2016. 
 

 
 

____________________________  
Dennis Lever, Mayor 
 
 
____________________________ 

     Karen Landry, C.A.O./Clerk 


	Agenda Spetember 7, 2014
	Minutes
	Communications
	7 (1)(a) Nestle Waters Canada – Renewal of Permit to Take Water
	7 (2)(b) Royal Canin Canada Company – 100 Beiber Road
	7 (3)(a) Canada Post – Proposed Address Changes- Andy Patterson
	7 (3)(a) Canada Post – Proposed Address Changes- Andy Patterson
	7 (3)(c) Canada Post – Proposed Address Changes- Martin Skretkowicz
	7 (3)(d) Canada Post – Proposed Address Changes- Ian Macneil
	7 (3)(e) Canada Post – Proposed Address Changes- Marnie Armstrong
	7 (4) St. Marys Cement Inc.
	7 (5) The Warren Paving & Materials Group Limited
	7 (6) Puslinch Quality Aggregates leased by CBM
	7 (7) Environmental Registry Alert
	7 (8) Proposed Basketball Court in the Arkell Park
	7 (9) Power of Being a Girl Conference
	7 (10) Fletcher Creek- Greenbelt Signs
	7 (11) New Comprehensive Zoning By-law
	7 (12) 6th Annual Community Shredding Event
	7 (13) Ontario 150 Community Capital Program Grant

	Intergovernmental Affairs
	IG #1 Ministry of Agriculture- OCIF
	IG #2 Ministry of Municipal Affairs- Proposed changes to Growth Plan
	IG #3 Township of Carlow-Mayo Bill 171
	IG #4 County of Wellington, Notice of Complete Application, Glenn and Mary Leachman
	IG #5 Guelph-Eramosa Notice of Passing of Zoning BY-law
	IG #6 Guelph- Notice of Decision
	IG #7 Guelph- Draft Plan of Condo
	IG #8 Guelph- Draft Plan of Condo
	IG #9 Guelph Draft Plan of Condo subdivision
	IG #10 PLaces to Grow+


	Delegations
	8 (1) Classy Lane fire and Research Update revised
	8 (2) Delegate_Request_NWC

	Finance Reports
	9 (2)(a) FIN-2016-020 - 2017 Proposed User Fees and Charges
	9 (2)(b) FIN-2016-022 - Second Quarter Financial Report

	Administration Reports
	9 (3)(b) ADM-2016-016 - 2017 Council and Budget Meeting Schedule
	9 (3)(c) Wellington County Emergency Management Committee Structure Report

	Planning and Building Reports
	9 (4)(a) Chief Building Official Report – July 2016
	9 (4)(b) Chief Building Official Report – August 2016
	9 (4)(c) PD-2016-022 - Public Meeting -CBM
	9 (4)(d) PD-2016-023 - Public Meeting -Leachman

	Committee Minutes
	11 (a) CoA July 12, 2016
	11 (B) PDAC July 12, 2016

	By-laws
	BL2016-058 Plan 386
	BL2016-059 Plan 386 - Acquisition
	BL2016-060 Hayden Zoning

	Confirming By-Law - Council - September 7, 2016

	Request Date: September 7th
	Applicant Name: Andreanne Simard
	Mailing Address: 101 Brock Road South, Guelph ON N1H 6H9
	Email Address: andreanne.simard@waters.nestle.com
	Telephone Number: 519-803-9704
	Purpose of Delegation: To discuss Harden Environmental comments to the 2016 renewal of the PTTW.
	Yes: Yes
	No: Off
	PowerPoint: Yes


